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2019 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES 

Appropriations Committee 
Harvest Room, State Capitol 

SB 2022 
1/8/2019 

Job # 30526 
 

☐ Subcommittee 

☐ Conference Committee 

 

Committee Clerk: Rose Laning/Marne Johnson 

 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

A BILL for an Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the retirement 

and investment office 
 

Minutes:                                                 Testimony Attached # 1 

 
 Legislative Council: Levi Kinnischtzke  
 OMB: Becky Deichert  
 
 Chairman Holmberg called to order the hearing on SB 2022.   
 
 David Hunter, Executive Director/CIO, North Dakota Retirement and Investment Office    
(RIO) 
Testimony Attached # 1 (RIO Programs Overview) 
 
(4:16) Senator Dever: We heard from the treasurer yesterday, she’s responsible for the 
Veterans Postwar Trust Fund. That’s not invested through you?   
 
David Hunter: Correct. We do not have investment oversight of the Veterans Postwar Trust 
Fund.  
 
Senator Dever: So the treasurer has oversight of that fund?     Answer – yes.  
 
(9:45) Page 6 – 2019-2021 Biennium Budget Request –  
 
(17:40) Fay Kopp – Deputy Executive Director/CRO, North Dakota Retirement and 
Investment Office (RIO) 
 
Starting on page 10 – TFFR Pension Administration Software Modernization Study 
 
(26:21) Senator Sorvaag: Is this a tested system that you’re looking at?  We’ve had a lot of 
problems where the $9M is just a down payment.  
 
Fay Kopp: We will need to go through RFP to find an appropriate vendor for this particular 
implementation, to find the right pension administration system. We know our current vendor 
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has a product that would work for us, we could upgrade. Likely we could upgrade for less 
than $9M. It might be less, we know they have it, we know other clients from C-PAS (current 
pension administration software), from our current vendor that use that; it’s tried and tested. 
But let’s say that, in ensuring that we are providing everyone a fair and equitable ability to 
bid on this project, others will be able to bid as well. The vendor that has the PERS system 
in addition to others. We’ve looked at the PERS system, we know that the vendor has 
provided something that would work for us, and there are some products that would need to 
be customized and implemented appropriately. I believe we have the product and the staff 
and the support of ITD & procurement to assist us in those areas to ensure that it could be a 
very successful project.  
 
(34:52) Chairman Holmberg: The major issue, the heavy lift issue, will be the modernization. 
We will have a subcommittee to look at this. The rest of your ask is already in the executive 
budget. The subcommittee will be Senator Poolman,Chair, Senator Wanzek, and Senator 
Robinson. This is one of those issues if the Senate decides it’s a good deal doesn’t’ 
necessarily mean the House will decide it’s a good deal. 
 
No further questions. 
 
Dave Hunter: Thanked his staff and the Appropriations Committee for their hard work.   
 
Chairman Holmberg: Monday at 5:00 is last day for additional bills with appropriations to be 
filed.  
 
Closed the hearing on SB 2022. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



2019 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES 

Appropriations Committee 
Harvest Room, State Capitol 

 

SB 2022 
1/23/2019 

Job # 31279 
 

☐ Subcommittee 

☐ Conference Committee 

 

      Committee Clerk: Rose Laning / Marne Johnson 

 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

 
AN ACT to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the retirement and 
investment office; to provide for a report to the legislative assembly; and to provide for 
transfers. 
 

Minutes:                                                 No Attachments  

 
SB 2018 – Historical Society (sub-committee: Erbele, Krebsbach, Mathern) 

 $500,000 in private funds to support historic sites.  Heavy lift for local & friend’s groups.   

 Whitestone Battlefield Monument – more fitting monument for Native Americans – 

revisit & hoping for $200,000 

 Need $260,000 – Comstock litigation (legal fees) 

 SB 2146 Pioneer Village location.   Are they asking to build turnkey museum?      New 

building would not be part of the emergency.  

 

SB 2019 – Parks and Recreation (sub-committee: Sorvaag, Bekkedahl, Mathern) 

 Reguest for $5M for the Peace Gardens – Canada hasn’t contributed much. 

 $1.8 capital projects 

 Line item transfer 

 Dept manages a lot of land that produces oil revenue.  Does the law allow them to put 

that into their budget and use it?  Are we evading the legacy trust fund because it’s 

being sent directly to the agency?  

 

SB 2020 – Water Commission (sub-committee: Lee, Sorvaag, Robinson) 

 Hold off on anything with Fargo Diversion – meet with them tomorrow  
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 New money available for projects with January revenue forecast -  $350.7M. 

 Requests were $700M.   

 Governor’s recommendations to be added to the executive budget – Authorizes the 

agency to transfer money between lines (line item transfer).  Section 5 

 Different purposes of how water is allocated.  

 Amount of money being carried over and not being used.  $308.3M carryover 

  

 

SB 2021 – Workforce Safety and Insurance (sub-committee: Oehlke, Hogue, Grabinger) 

 Coverage for volunteer firemen – would like to see in separate bill for policy 

 WSI could do better job of letting people know how much coverage they have.  

 Shifting 12 FTEs to IT 

 Process used in independent reviews – are suspect. 

 

 

SB 2022 – Retirement and Investment Office (sub-committee: Poolman, Wanzek, 

Robinson) 

 Software Update  

 

 

SB 2023 – NDPERS (sub-committee: Krebsbach, Poolman, Robinson) 

 Restore the program for an FTE at $186,000 

 Discontinuing 2 program areas in order to meet 90% budget reduction, but 

recommend that at least one be restored and ½ of funding they requested be restored.   

 Have some temporary help & dollars restored 

 Maybe a self-funded plan. 

 Governor’s health insurance plan proposal for 3 different options.  

 Pension plan recovery 

 

SB 2024 – Deficiency (sub-committee: Dever, Lee, Mathern) 

 The legislature has moved away from wanting to pay back DAPL loan. 
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Appropriations Committee 
Harvest Room, State Capitol 

SB 2022 
2/13/2019 

Job # 32676 
 

☒ Subcommittee 

☐ Conference Committee 

 

      Committee Clerk: Rose Laning/ Mary Jo Wocken 

 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

A BILL for an Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the retirement 
and investment office. 
 

Minutes:                                                  

 
Legislative Council:  
OMB: Becky Deichert  
 
Senator Poolman; Called the sub-committee to order on SB 2022.  Senator Wanzek: and 
Senator Robinson: were present.  
 
Senator Poolman: $9M on upgrade on software. I think that is the only thing we need to be 
talking about today. If you could talk a little bit about that and here is my number one question.  
Why would the tech guy, the Governor, not put that in? That is sort of my big question today. 
 
David Hunter, Executive Director/CIO, North Dakota Retirement and Investment Office    
(RIO): There are so many things going on given the cyber security risks. Having said that I 
think we’ve done a really good job outlining it.   
 
Fay Kopp – Deputy Executive Director/CRO, North Dakota Retirement and Investment 
Office (RIO): We do understand that there were some questions earlier as to if we’d save 
any money if we used the same vendor as PERS did? Obviously, PERS runs their own 
pension administration software, TFFR were both separate agencies. We have different 
members and what not. So the question was, have you checked into getting a better deal if 
you use the same vendor as PERS?  PERS is our sister organization. We share as many 
resources as possible, we learn a lot from one another and we communicate a lot with one 
another. At the end of the day, we are required by law to put out an RFP. So we can’t just 
negotiate with one vendor whether it’s our own current vendor or whether it’s a PERS vendor.  
They are both state vendors at this point in time. We can’t just negotiate with them to what 
kind of deal that we can get. We need to offer this to everyone. That to me is the one big 
thing that we need to say, we have to put this out. The question and am just thinking about 
it, could we get a better deal? We think the one place we could actually get a better deal that 
is less than $9M, a lesser cost. Maybe this won’t. $9Million is kind of a high end of this range. 
When we worked with a consulting firm and we looked at like what projects like this would 
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cost, if we were going out to the market, the estimate was less contingencies and project 
management and consulting. It would be right around $9Million. That is what they estimated 
it. But we know as does ITD and we’ve talked with ITD a lot about this is that if we were to 
go with an upgrade with our current vendor, our costs would be less. Our current vendor has 
a product that we could use and we demonstrated that and we’ve seen it just like we went 
over and looked at what the PERS has with the vendor that they have utilized. They both 
have good products. One place we actually configured a better deal is if used that one, but 
again, we need, to put this out on a RFP and see what everybody can do. So could this cost 
be less. It will be less than $9 Million. Can the PERS vendor, can they cut a better deal 
because they (3:30) would have to separate installations in the state? I guess we would have 
to find out through an RFP. We believe it, it is possible but again at the end of the day also 
PERS and TFFR we’ve got separate employers, our members are different, we’re two 
separate agencies. It is not an enterprise solution that every agency. I mean there are two, 
but it is certainly not an enterprise we would configuration, the installation, it is a completely 
separate implementation. We would have to go through a complete conversion from our 
current product over to that which is one of the reasons like you use your own vendor as an 
upgrade it will likely be cheaper because you’re going from one known data base to another 
known. Again, it would likely cost less because it would be simpler, less risk, it would likely 
take less time, so it is most likely. So even when we provide testimony to we said, you know 
that $9 Million is the high end, I wonder if it’s only $6 Million. We don’t know that $6 M, I just 
through that out as an example. It could be less.  
  
Senator Poolman: Did you throw out the number $7M during testimony?  
 
Fay Kopp: I threw out $6Million. $9 million is what we requested but if for example it was 
only $6 Million, and that is what is included. In answer to why, the Governor’s upside down, 
I believe those were the main questions as it was related to PERS and costs. 
 
Senator Poolman: That makes a lot of sense.  
 
Senator Poolman: Are there any questions that the committee may have? As you know 
we’ve been doing 2% and 3%, on the salaries and full health insurance. We haven’t been 
including the discretionary line item piece that he included in some of his budget but other 
than that I think that we’re looking at doing exactly what the Governor has done and the 
committee will have to discuss what we want to do with just this piece. That’s the only factor 
that we need to discuss. What are the committee’s thoughts? 
 
Senator Wanzek: Rob, is he the president of TFFR. He is vice chair for the state investment 
board as well. I know he sent me a message about a month ago, and is in favor of this funding 
and saying how it’s been like 13 years. When I hear 13 years, I look at our modern day farm 
equipment and anything 5 years old doesn’t work anymore. I am trying to decide should we 
be putting this back in even though it wasn’t included into the Executive Budget. It’s not like 
we’re spending general fund money.  
 
Fay Kopp: This would come out of Special Funds – retirement funds. Teachers retirement 
money.  
 
Senator Wanzek: So why wouldn’t we do it? 
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Senator Robinson: I thought you had a powerful presentation in January on the need for 
this system. Given the discussion today, it reinforces my belief that we must invest and keep 
things state of the art as we can. There is a lot of money on the line here, but there is a 
greater amount of money that you folks are responsible for.  I think in an effort to keep up to 
date with a system that is efficient and so on as can be, I would suggest that we make this 
investment and again it could be $8 or $9 but let’s hope that it comes in at $6 or $7. That’s 
my feeling. I’ve been on the technology committee forever and I am the last person to be on 
the technology committee. That would be my suggestion.  
 
Senator Poolman: Is that a motion?  
 
Senator Robinson: Moved to do the upgrade.  
 
Senator Wanzek: I am prepared to 2nd that but may be question that is the motion for 
$9Million or are we? I guess a question of Fay, as you were laying out and I get why we have 
to do the bidding process and the RFP, and all that, but there are times that sometimes 
seems like it hinders us or ties our hands in seeking a better situation? But do you think with 
the RFP’s you can maybe flush that out, that the vendor that PERS was using. Do you think 
that would be flushed out in a RFP? 
 
Fay Kopp: – I certainly believe that the RFP process is excellent. This is exactly what we 
really need to do it and I think want to do to insure, one, any vendors get the opportunity in a 
fair and competitive way to bid on this deal and two, to really flesh out what would the cost 
be. Not just for the implementation but what are the 6 and 10 year costs that we need to look 
at. We can get an implementation for certain costs, but if the implementation is going to be 
blank and your other costs your 6 and 10year costs are going to be higher than another 
vendor, we need to look at the big picture. That’s what we will do through this RFP process. 
It is not just how much it’s going to cost to implement, how much is going to cost us to use 
this system over time. 
 
 Senator Wanzek: I am ready to 2nd it, but I am not sure are we seconding the $9 Million or 
what was the cost? Would even $7 Million help? 
 
Senator Robinson: What if the bid came in at $7.9M and given the implementation. I would 
suggest that they have “up to” and “not to” go above the $9Million.   
 
Senator Wanzek: Seconded the motion.  10:10  
 
A Voice Vote Was Taken and Motion Carried.  
 
Senator Poolman: Are there any other points of discussion that anybody else wanted to 
make about the budget otherwise I would just have the amendments drawn up just as we 
have for all of the other budgets. 
 
Senator Wanzek: My motion would be that we basically take all the Governor’s 
recommendations except for salaries and the insurance and we are going to add the request 
of $9 million to it. 
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2nd Senator Robinson 
 
Senator Poolman: It’s been moved and 2nd, all those in favor say aye. On the final motion 
on the budget as we have just outlined by Senator Wanzek. 
 
Roll call vote: 
Senator Poolman:   Yes 
Senator Wanzek:  Yes 
Senator Robinson: Yes 
 
Hearing adjourned.  
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Appropriations Committee 
Harvest Room, State Capitol 

SB 2022 
2/14/2019 

Job # 32733 
 

☐ Subcommittee 

☐ Conference Committee 

 

      Committee Clerk:  Rose Laning  

 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

 
A BILL for an Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the retirement 

and investment office. 
 

Minutes:                                                 Amendment 19.0235.01001 

 
Legislative Council: Chris Kadrmas  
OMB: Becky Keller  
 
Chairman Holmberg called the committee to order on SB 2022. 
 
 
Senator Poolman:  Moved and explained amendment 19.0235.01001. 
Senator Robinson: Seconded the motion.  
Voice vote carried.  
 
 
 
Senator Wanzek: moved Do Pass as Amended on SB 2022. 
Senator Robinson: Seconded the motion.  
 
A Roll Call Vote was taken:   Yes:__14__   No:__0__   Absent:__0__.  
Motion carried.  
 
 
Senator Poolman will carry the bill.  
 
Chairman Holmberg: Closed the hearing on SB 2022.  
 



19.0235.01001 
Title.02000 
Fiscal No. 1 

Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for 
the Senate Appropriations Committee 

February 13, 2019 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BILL NO. 2022 

Page 1, line 2, after the semicolon insert "; to provide for a report to the legislative assembly;" 

Page 1, replace lines 8 through 14 with: 

II 

Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 
Capital assets 
Contingencies 
Total special funds 
Full-time equivalent positions 

Base Level 
$4,425,570 

862,484 
0 

52,000 
$5,340,054 

19.00 

Adjustments or 
Enhancements 

$560,938 
2,676,450 
6,300,000 

30,000 
$9,567,388 

1.00 

Appropriation 
$4,986,508 

3,538,934 
6,300,000 

82,000 
$14,907,442 

20.00 

SECTION 2. ONE-TIME FUNDING - EFFECT ON BASE BUDGET - REPORT 
TO SIXTY-SEVENTH LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY. The following amounts reflect the 
one-time funding items approved by the sixty-fifth legislative assembly for the 2017-19 
biennium and the one-time funding items included in the appropriation in section 1 of 
this Act: 

One-Time Funding Description 
Pension administration system project 
Total other funds 

2017-19 
� 
$0 

2019-21 
$9,000,000 
$9,000,000 

The 2019-21 biennium one-time funding amounts are not a part of the entity's 
base budget for the 2021-23 biennium. The retirement and investment office shall 
report to the appropriations committees of the sixty-seventh legislative assembly on the 
use of this one-time funding for the biennium beginning July 1, 2019, and ending 
June 30, 2021." 

Renumber accordingly 

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT: 

Senate Bill No. 2022 - Retirement and Investment Office - Senate Action 

Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 
Capital assets 
Contingencies 

Total all funds 
Less estimated income 
General fund 

FTE 

Base 
Budget 

$4,425,570 
862,484 

52,000 

$5,340,054 
5,340,054 

$0 

19.00 

Senate 
Changes 

$560,938 
2,676,450 
6,300,000 

30000 

$9,567,388 
9 567 388 

$0 

1.00 

Senate 
Version 

$4,986,508 
3,538,934 
6,300,000 

82,000 

$14,907,442 
14,907,442 

$0 

20.00 

Page No. 1 19.0235.01001 



Department 190 - Retirement and Investment Office - Detail of Senate Changes 

Adds One-
Time Funding 

Adds Funding for Teachers' 
Adjusts Adds 1 FTE Adds Funding for Microsoft Fund for 

Funding for Investment for Salary and Office365 Adds Funding Retirement 

Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 
Capital assets 
Contingencies 

Total all funds 
Less estimated income 
General fund 

FTE 

Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 
Capital assets 
Contingencies 

Total all funds 
Less estimated income 
General fund 

FTE 

Base Payroll 
Changes' 

($15,251) 

($15,251) 
(15,251) 

$0 

0.00 

Total Senate 
Changes 

$560,938 
2,676,450 
6,300,000 

30 000 

$9,567,388 
9 567 388 

$0 

1.00 

1 Funding is adjusted for base payroll changes. 

Analyst Benefit License 
Position1 lncreases1 Expenses! 

$294,996 $231,193 
14,450 $12,000 

$309,446 $231,193 $12,000 
309,446 231,193 12,000 

$0 $0 $0 

1.00 0.00 0.00 

2 One FTE investment analyst position and related operating expenses are added: 

Salary and wages 
Operating expenses 
Total 

Other Funds 
$294,996 

14.450 
$309,446 

for 
Contingencies1 

$30,000 

$30,000 
30 000 

$0 

0.00 

3 The following funding is added for 2019-21 biennium salary adjustments of 2 percent on July 1, 2019, and 
3 percent on July 1, 2020, and increases in health insurance premiums from $1,241 to $1,427 per month: 

Salary increase 
Health insurance increase 
Total 

Other Funds 
$141,951 

89,242 
$231,193 

4 Funding of $12,000 is added for Microsoft Office 365 license expenses. 

5 Funding of $30,000 is added for contingencies to provide a total appropriation of $82,000. 

6 One-time funding of $9 million is added from the retirement and investment fund for a Teachers' Fund for 
Retirement pension administration project. 

Page No. 2 19.0235.01001 

Pension 
Proje� 

$50,000 
2,650,000 
6,300,000 

$9,000,000 
9,000,000 

$0 

0.00 



Date: J.. - 13 - cl O f 9 
Roll C all Vote #: / 

2019 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. v10 � q6 

Senate Appropriations 

% Subcommittee 

Committee 

Amendment LC# or Description: __ ±�2""------"d=-=D�_:fi__,qc.....£,...l(}__._---=U(-XJ'-=+'""'-=-=,....,-fU."""""c;h:::;..__:e=-------

Recommendation: � Adopt Amendment 
D Do Pass D Do Not Pass D Without Committee Recommendation 

Other Actions: 

D As Amended 
D Place on Consent Calendar 
D Reconsider 

D Rerefer to Appropriations 

Motion Made By -+j(Q--+-=O'-----"'b:=;._1._',_n..___:S .... 0 ..... 1)--1--__ Seconded By 

Senators 
Senator Holmberg 
Senator Krebsbach 
Senator Wanzek 
Senator Erbele 
Senator Poelman 
Senator Bekkedahl 
Senator G. Lee 
Senator Dever 
Senator Sorvaag 
Senator Oehlke 
Senator Hoque 

Total 

Absent 

(Yes) 

Floor Assignment 

Yes No 

No 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 

Senators 
Senator Mathern 
Senator Grabinger 
Senator Robinson 

Yes No 



Date: � - I, 3 - d)OIC/ 
Roll C all Vote #: :1, 

2019 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. d-{)d2J_ 
Senate Appropriations 

.,¥ Subcommittee 

Amendment LC# or Description: hte 4.1/ of Gov. recomm.enckt't»i5 
$Cl,/4r,"e5 4- h0tl� i/1s. cl- c:{.c/d -Me 

Recommendation: [],Adopt Amendment 

Committee 

�Do Pass D Do Not Pass D Without Committee Recommendation 
�As Amended D Rerefer to Appropriations 
D Place on Consent Calendar 

Other Actions: D Reconsider D 

Motion Made By u!J.°!J,,e/(_ Seconded By 

Senators 
Senator Holmberg 
Senator Krebsbach 
Senator Wanzek 
Senator Erbele 
Senator Poelman 
Senator Bekkedahl 
Senator G. Lee 
Senator Dever 
Senator Sorvaaq 
Senator Oehlke 
Senator Hoque 

Total 

Absent 

(Yes) 

Floor Assignment 

Yes No 

)( 

X 

No 

0 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 

Senators 
Senator Mathern 
Senator Grabinger 
Senator Robinson 

0 

Yes No 

X 



Date: 52- _,/) t/ - I er 
Roll Call Vote #: / -.--

2019 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. c!JOM 
Senate Appropriations 

D Subcommittee 

Committee 

Amendment LC# or Description: ____ J_CJ_,_8_�_3_5_,_0_f _{)_[)_. �/�----
Recommendation: � Adopt Amendment 

D Do Pass D Do Not Pass D Without Committee Recommendation 
D As Amended D Rerefer to Appropriations 
D Place on Consent Calendar 

Other Actions: D Reconsider D 

MotionMadeBy rc�Cle--, SecondedBy � 

Senators Yes No Senators Yes 
Senator Holmberg Senator Mathern 
Senator Krebsbach Senator Grabinoer 
Senator Wanzek Senator Robinson 
Senator Erbele 
Senator Poelman 
Senator Bekkedahl 
Senator G. Lee 
Senator Dever 
Senator Sorvaag 
Senator Oehlke 
Senator Hogue 

No 

No 

Total 

Absent 

(Yes) ----------- ----------------

Floor Assignment 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 



2019 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES A >,:)_. BILL/RESOLUTION NO. c:l U 

Senate Appropriations 

0 Subcommittee 

Amendment LC# or Description: 

Committee 

-----------------------
Recommendation: O Adopt Amendment 

� Do Pass D Do Not Pass O Without Committee Recommendation 
ft.As Amended O Rerefer to Appropriations 

0 Place on Consent Calendar 
Other Actions: 0 Reconsider 0 

Motion Made By -t-�:{,+-r-'-}��-Jjv�--- Seconded By � 

Senators Yes No 
Senator HolmberQ V 
Senator Krebsbach v--
Senator Wanzek L----"' 
Senator Erbele I/' 
Senator Poelman v-
Senator Bekkedahl V 

Senator G. Lee V,-
Senator Dever V 
Senator Sorvaag 1.,../' -,.,. 
Senator Oehlke 1.,./" 

Senator HoQue L/' 

Total 

Absent 

(Yes) I LI No ---�,f---+L------

Floor Assignment 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 

Senators Yes No 
Senator Mathern V 
Senator GrabinQer v--
Senator Robinson t--' 

0 



Com Standing Committee Report 
February 14, 2019 4:46PM 

Module ID: s_stcomrep_29_034 
Carrier: Poolman 

Insert LC: 19.0235.01001 Title: 02000 

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE 
SB 2022: Appropriations Committee (Sen. Holmberg, Chairman) recommends 

AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends DO PASS 
(14 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). SB 2022 was placed on the 
Sixth order on the calendar. 

Page 1, line 2, after the semicolon insert"; to provide for a report to the legislative 
assembly;" 

Page 1, replace lines 8 through 14 with: 

Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 
Capital assets 
Contingencies 
Total special funds 
Full-time equivalent positions 

Base Level 
$4,425,570 

862,484 
0 

52,000 
$5,340,054 

19.00 

Adjustments or 
Enhancements 

$560,938 
2,676,450 
6,300,000 

30,000 
$9,567,388 

1.00 

Appropriation 
$4,986,508 

3,538,934 
6,300,000 

82,000 
$14,907,442 

20.00 

SECTION 2. ONE-TIME FUNDING - EFFECT ON BASE BUDGET -
REPORT TO SIXTY-SEVENTH LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY. The following amounts 
reflect the one-time funding items approved by the sixty-fifth legislative assembly for 
the 2017-19 biennium and the one-time funding items included in the appropriation in 
section 1 of this Act: 

One-Time Funding Description 
Pension administration system project 
Total other funds 

2017-19 
.$_Q 
$0 

2019-21 
$9,000,000 
$9,000,000 

The 2019-21 biennium one-time funding amounts are not a part of the 
entity's base budget for the 2021-23 biennium. The retirement and investment office 
shall report to the appropriations committees of the sixty-seventh legislative 
assembly on the use of this one-time funding for the biennium beginning July 1, 
2019, and ending June 30, 2021." 

Renumber accordingly 

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT: 

Senate Bill No. 2022 - Retirement and Investment Office - Senate Action 

Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 
Capital assets 
Contingencies 

Total all funds 
Less estimated income 

General fund 

FTE 

(1) DESK (3) COMMITTEE 

Base 
Budget 

$4,425,570 
862,484 

Page 1 

52 000 

$5,340,054 
5 340 054 

$0 

19.00 

Senate 
Changes 

$560,938 
2,676,450 
6,300,000 

30 000 

$9,567,388 

9 567 388 

$0 

1.00 

Senate 
Version 

$4,986,508 
3,538,934 
6,300,000 

82 000 

$14,907,442 
14 907 442 

$0 

20.00 
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Carrier: Poolman 

Insert LC: 19.0235.01001 Title: 02000 

Department 190 - Retirement and Investment Office - Detail of Senate Changes 

Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 
Capital assets 
Contingencies 

Total all funds 
Less estimated income 
General fund 

FTE 

Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 
Capital assets 
Contingencies 

Total all funds 
Less estimated income 
General fund 

FTE 

Adjusts 
Funding for 
Base Payroll 

Changes1 

($15,251) 

($15,251) 
(15,251) 

$0 

0.00 

Adds I FTE 
Investment 

Analyst 
Position1 

$294,996 
14,450 

$309,446 
309 446 

$0 

l.00 

1 Funding is adjusted for base payroll changes. 

Adds 
Funding for 
Salary and 

Benefit 
IncreasesJ 

$231,193 

$231,193 
231 193 

$0 

0.00 

Adds One-
Time 

Adds Funding for 
Funding for Teachers' 
Microsoft Fund for 
Office 365 Adds Funding Retirement 

License for Pension 
Expenses• Contingencies� Project' 

$50,000 
$12,000 2,650,000 

6,300,000 
$30,000 

$12,000 $30,000 $9,000,000 
12 000 30 000 9 000 000 

$0 $0 $0 

0 00 0.00 0.00 

Total Senate Changes 
$560,938 
2,676,450 
6,300,000 

30,000 

$9,567,388 
9 567 388 

$0 

l.00 

2 One FTE investment analyst position and related operating expenses are added: 

Salary and wages 
Operating expenses 
Total 

Other Funds 
$294,996 

14 450 
$309,446 

3 The following funding is added for 2019-21 biennium salary adjustments of 2 percent on 
July 1, 2019, and 3 percent on July 1, 2020, and increases in health insurance premiums 
from $1,241 to $1,427 per month: 

Salary increase 
Health insurance increase 
Total 

Other Funds 
$141,951 

89,242 
$231,193 

4 Funding of $12,000 is added for Microsoft Office 365 license expenses. 

5 Funding of $30,000 is added for contingencies to provide a total appropriation of $82,000. 

6 One-time funding of $9 million is added from the retirement and investment fund for a 
Teachers' Fund for Retirement pension administration project. 
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2019 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES 

Appropriations Committee – Government Operations Division 
Medora Room, State Capitol 

 SB2022 
3/6/2019 

Recording Job# 33278 
 

☐ Subcommittee 

☐ Conference Committee 

 

      Committee Clerk:  Sheri Lewis 

 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

 
A BILL for an Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the retirement 
and investment office; and to provide for transfers. 
 

Minutes:                                                 Attachments A through C 

 
Chairman Vigesaa:  Opened the hearing on SB2022. 
 
Roll Call taken. 
 
Fay Kopp, Deputy Executive Director/Chief Retirement Officer, ND Retirement and 
Investment Office:  See testimony attachment A. 
 
Representative Kempenich:  Are there other political subdivisions than just Bismarck and 
Grand Forks? 
 
Fay Kopp:  When I was referring to the TFFR plan, the employers and political subs are on 
page 2. 
 
Fay Kopp continued with her testimony. 
 
Darren Schulz, Deputy Chief Investment Officer, ND Retirement and Investment Office:  
See testimony attachment A. 
 
Representative Bellew:  What is the prudent investor role? 
 
Darren Schulz:  It’s a standard of conduct and care that you’re managing the assets 
appropriately for the sole benefit of the individual client.  It’s a fiduciary standard of 
excellence. 
 
Representative Bellew:  Who checks on you to make sure you’re following that role?  Who 
audits you? 
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Darren Schulz:  That’s part of Clifton Larson Allan; they test us that we are operating in 
accordance to that standard. 
 
Darren Schulz continued with his testimony. 
 
Representative Kempenich:  When you break those out, you keep them dollar for dollar for 
the cost? 
 
Darren Schulz:  That’s correct. 
 
Darren Schulz continued with his testimony. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  We had a conversation with regard to the trust lands budget about 
integrating those funds into this board to have a larger to work with; thereby lowering these 
expenses.  When we’re at a number like this with the dollar volume we have, does it have to 
be a significantly larger volume to drive fees lower or is it just incrementally?  Is it always up 
for negotiation? 
 
Darren Schulz:  It’s always up for negotiation.  We feel that we can always make 
improvements.  We’re always looking at ways with existing dollars that we have to invest. 
 
Darren Schulz continued with his testimony. 
 
Representative Bellew:  Is your budget a part of these fees or are the fees separate? 
 
Darren Schulz:  Investment manager fees are a continuing appropriation out of the budget. 
 
Representative Bellew:  Does your budget come out of these fees or do you charge an 
additional fee for your budget? 
 
Darren Schulz:  That’s part of the continuing appropriation; is our agency budget.  For fiscal 
year 2018 it was .42% was the investment expenses. 
 
Representative Kempenich:  Part of the continuing appropriation is that you do take a piece 
of all these funds for SIB’s operating expenses.  Out of the $14 billion you take a percentage 
of that number 
 
Darren Schulz:  Yes. 
 
Representative Kempenich:  Does the board go through that or does the staff put that 
together? 
 
Connie Flanagan, Chief Financial Officer, ND Retirement and Investment Office:  The 
way that we handle all of the expenses for the office are based on the prorada share of total 
asset value.  The larger the size of the fund, the higher percentage that they are allocated of 
the expenses.  It’s only the expenses that apply to those funds. 
 
Darren Schulz continued with his testimony. 
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Representative Bellew:  Who sets the policy bench marks? 
 
Darren Schulz:  Those policy benchmarks are set by staff and the consultants.  We present 
those to the board. 
 
Representative Bellew:  Then the board approves them? 
 
Darren Schulz:  The board doesn’t technically approve our benchmarks; it’s really a staff 
consultant driven process. 
 
Representative Bellew:  What happens if you don’t meet that benchmark?  Do you readjust 
it or how do you deal with that? 
 
Darren Schulz:  We look at relative performance in excess of 3 years.  We strive to set 
industry standard benchmarks that are believed to be a guide. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  How often do you talk to the managers? 
 
Darren Schulz:  We look to have, with most of our managers, updates quarterly. Our goal is 
to meet with managers at least every other year.   
 
Representative Kempenich:  One of the things that’s key to this is a succession plan. 
 
Darren Schulz:  We do look at the size of our assets and the money that we’re looking to 
place.   
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  How often are you contacted by investment firms wanting your 
business? 
 
Darren Schulz:  It’s daily. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  How much lower can the fees go? 
 
Darren Schulz:  I think we may be able to squeeze a little more out.  I think there will be a 
natural slow reduction as legacy dollars flow in, particular, in the absence of spending beyond 
just the earnings in the biennium.   
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  What’s our percentage of funded on our TFRR right now? 
 
Fay Kopp:  See testimony C. 
 
Connie Flanagan:  See testimony attachment A. 
 
Representative Bellew:  This is from the legacy fund, you said as of January 31 it’s $308 
million that could go to the general fund. 
 
Connie Flanagan:  There are two definitions of earnings.  There’s the total earnings from an 
accounting standpoint; which includes realized earnings and unrealized gains and losses.  
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The unrealized fluctuation of the value of the assets within the portfolio.  For purposes of 
earnings that are transferrable to the general fund, we do not include unrealized gains and 
losses in that calculation.  
 
Vice Chairman Brandenburg:  That would be the evaluations of the portfolio we have? 
 
Connie Flanagan:  That’s correct. 
 
Vice Chairman Brandenburg:  If the markets went south on us, it very easily could be $200 
million. 
 
Connie Flanagan:  That’s correct. 
 
Vice Chairman Brandenburg:  What’s the safe amount?  Is it 70% or 50%? 
 
Representative Kempenich:  When you get closer you have a better idea. 
 
Vice Chairman Brandenburg:  You can take the earnings from one month but what about 
when you lose money the next month? 
 
Representative Kempenich:  If you let the earnings become earnings and then you spend 
them that’s the easy button. 
 
Connie Flanagan continued with her testimony. 
 
Fay Kopp:  See testimony attachment C. 
 
Representative Kempenich:  What company do you have in mind or who has been advising 
you? 
 
Fay Kopp:  Our current vendor that provides our software CPAS.  They won the bid in 
2003/2004.  They have a product that could be utilized; that we could upgrade to their web 
based version.  There are many other software vendors out there.  We need to put that on 
an RFP and find out who the best vendor is for the best price. 
 
Representative Kempenich:  What is your timeline if you did this? 
 
Fay Kopp:  The first thing we would need to do is hire an outside consultant, working with 
ITD, to help manage this program.  Our goal is to re-engineer business practices.  Once that 
person is onboard, they would assist us with developing the RFP; hopefully later this year.  
Depending on who gets the bid, if it’s an upgrade of our current vendor, we think the project 
would last in that 18 to 24 month range.  If it’s a brand new implementation, it would be close 
to a 3 year project. 
 
Representative Kempenich:  You’re going to go through next session, so a report isn’t really 
necessary to the budget section of where you’re at with this. 
 



House Appropriations Committee – Government Operations Division  
SB2022 
March 6, 2019 
Page 5  
   

Fay Kopp:  There are required quarterly reports that would be going to ZITECH and the state 
legislative IT committee. 
 
Fay Kopp continued with her testimony. 
 
Representative Kempenich:  What if we appropriated the $6 million and later you would 
come back with the actual cost?  If it’s over that, we’ll have to address it at the time. 
 
Fay Kopp:  Appropriating a dollar amount that’s less than $9 million is your option.  From a 
practical perspective, if it’s enough that we think it’s worth our time to send out the RFP, if 
the RFP comes back we would have to identify if we have enough there to start the project 
or not. 
 
Fay Kopp continued with her testimony. 
 
Vice Chairman Brandenburg:  On SB2017 for $15 million, what’s going on there? 
 
Connie Flanagan:  We are aware of the bill and we have had some short discussions about 
if there would be any issues with them becoming a client of the state investment board.  
There’s not an issue with that.  We’d work with them to see what type of assets they have.  
We have not received any specifics beyond that. 
 
Vice Chairman Brandenburg:  Where’s it coming from? 
 
Connie Flanagan:  We are not aware of the circumstances that had them put that into their 
bill. 
 
Attachment B was handed out but not discussed. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  Closed the hearing. 
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Appropriations Committee – Government Operations Division 
Medora Room, State Capitol 

SB2022 
3/15/2019 

Recording Job# 33793 
 

☐ Subcommittee 

☐ Conference Committee 

 

      Committee Clerk:  

 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

 
A BILL for an Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the retirement 
and investment office; and to provide for transfers. 
 

Minutes:                                                  

 
Chairman Vigesaa:  Opened the discussion on SB2022. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  Discussed the green sheet. 
 
Representative Bellew:  One of their line items says adds funding for contingencies for 
$30,000.00. 
 
Levi Kinnischtzke, Fiscal Analyst, ND Legislative Council:  They have had that line item 
for many sessions.  My understanding is that the amount used to be $82,000.00.  During the 
2017 session it was reduced to $52,000.00 and so they are asking for $30,000.00 to be 
added back to the contingencies line item to put it back in line with what it was prior to the 
2017 session. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  That was in this current biennium?  We’re talking about Mr. Hunter; 
he’s been the director hasn’t he? 
 
Levi Kinnischtzke:  I don’t know how long Mr. Hunter has been the executive director.  They 
used some contingency money in 2010 and 2013. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  Closed the discussion. 
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Recording Job# 34029 
 

☐ Subcommittee 

☐ Conference Committee 

 

      Committee Clerk:  Sheri Lewis 

 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

 
A BILL for an Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the retirement 
and investment office; and to provide for transfers. 
 

Minutes:                                                  

 
Chairman Vigesaa:  Opened the discussion on SB2022. 
 
Representative Kempenich:  Discussed the green sheet. 
 
Representative Bellew:  Why does it take so long to do that stuff? 
 
Representative Kempenich:  Do we have a list of projects that have been approved by us? 
 
Levi Kinnischtzke, Fiscal Analyst, ND Legislative Council:  We can get that information 
to you. 
 
Representative Bellew:  I think we should remove that and let the conference committee 
settle it. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  Was that requested through the governor and he denied it? 
 
Levi Kinnischtzke:  That’s correct.  The request was a little bit more than $9 million.  I believe 
it was $9,139,000.00 and the Senate put it in at an even $9 million. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  The governor did hear their request, contemplated it, and did not move 
it forward; but the Senate did. 
 
Levi Kinnischtzke:  That’s correct. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  Is it necessary to have another employee when you just have more 
money on the screen? 
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Representative Kempenich:  It is more of seeing what’s going on with these money 
managers. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  With the increase in funds, does that generally mean more funds, 
additional diversification because of the volume of dollars? 
 
Representative Kempenich:  I think it’s just the knowledge of what you’re doing. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  Based on your expertise with the SIB and your involvement with the 
legacy fund, what’s your thought on the FTE?  Would you recommend keeping it in there? 
 
Representative Kempenich:  I think I would. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  With regard to the IT project, the timeframe is pretty extensive.  If we 
took it out, there would be a chance of it going to conference and cutting back on the dollars; 
because we know they’ll never spend those dollars in the next biennium.  I personally 
wouldn’t have any problem removing it. 
 
Representative Bellew:  What about section 3 of the bill that the Senate passed over? 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  Is that a traditional section in the budget and what is their contingency 
line item? 
 
Representative Bellew:  Why do they need it? 
 
Levi Kinnischtzke:  Historically the amount has been $82,000.00 for several bienniums.  
Last session it was reduced by $30,000.00 down to $52,000.00.  RIO is just asking to bring 
back up to the level it used to be.  One example of using the contingency is hiring the 
executive director in 2010 and the new one in 2013.  There were some costs associated in 
consulting fees. 
 
Representative Kempenich:  The board can probably pull some money out of their budget 
without having it in there. 
 
Representative Beadle:  They still have $52,000.00 remaining as of March 15, 2019. 
 
Representative Bellew:  Made a motion to remove the contingency line. 
 
Vice Chairman Brandenburg:  Seconded the motion. 
 
Representative Kempenich:  This is a special funded agency so they can come to the 
emergency commission. 
 
Representative Bellew:  It doesn’t go into their budget; it goes back into the retirement fund. 
 
Voice Vote made. 
 
Motion Failed. 
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Representative Beadle:  Made a motion to remain at $52,000.00 for the contingency line 
item. 
 
Representative Howe:  Seconded the motion. 
 
Voice Vote made. 
 
Motion Carried. 
 
Representative Bellew:  Made a motion to remove the software project of $9 million. 
 
Vice Chairman Brandenburg:  Seconded the motion. 
 
Representative Beadle:  I just assumed that we would cut it down to $3 million. 
 
Voice Vote made. 
 
Motion Carried. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  Closed the discussion. 
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Appropriations Committee – Government Operations Division 
Medora Room, State Capitol 
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4/1/2019 

Recording Job# 34399 
 

☐ Subcommittee 

☐ Conference Committee 

 

      Committee Clerk:  Sheri Lewis 

 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

 
A BILL for an Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the retirement 
and investment office; and to provide for transfers. 
 

Minutes:                                                  

 
Chairman Vigesaa:  Opened the discussion on SB2022. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  Discussed the green sheet. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  The contingencies are to replace some money they used when they 
hired their executive director? 
 
Levi Kinnischtzke, Fiscal Analyst, ND Legislative Council:  The reason for that increase 
is that their line item for contingencies used to be $82,000.00; and during the 2016 special 
session with the allotments they reduced it down to $52,000.00.  That’s where it’s remained.  
The agency had requested to bring it back up to $82,000.00; the executive budget and the 
Senate increase provided that increase.  The latest discussion was to remove $30,000.00 
and provide $52,000.00 total. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa continued with the green sheet. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  There are a lot of agencies that have contingencies; but they don’t all 
have that language in there. 
 
Levi Kinnischtzke:  There are a few agencies that have had that language.  It has been in 
their bill for some time. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  Is there any reason why some agencies have this language and some 
don’t? 
 
Becky Keller, Budget Analyst, ND Legislative Council:  I really don’t know. 
 
Representative Howe:  Made a motion to adopt the changes. 
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Representative Mock:  Seconded the motion. 
 
Voice Vote made. 
 
Motion Carried. 
 
Representative Howe:  Made a motion for a “Do Pass as Amended”. 
 
Representative Mock:  Seconded the motion. 
 
Roll Call Vote made. 
 
4 Yeas 0 Nays 3 Absent. 
 
Motion Carried. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  Closed the discussion. 
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☐ Subcommittee 

☐ Conference Committee 

 

      Committee Clerk: Risa Bergquist 

 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

 
A BILL for an Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the 

retirement and investment office; and to provide for transfers. 
 

Minutes:                                                  

 
Chairman Delzer: Called the meeting to order for SB 2022, this is the bill for retirement and 
investment office. 
 
Representative Kempenich: Make a Motion to adopt amendment 19.235.02001. 
 
 Representative Vigesaa: Second  
 
Representative Kempenich: This is the state investment board operating budget. They 
were requesting 1 FTE for the increase in the amount of investments, we gave them one of 
those and the other part is they wanted 9 million for a computer project and we took that out. 
We got the salaries and wages of 4.4 million, the base budget we went to the house version.  
 
Chairman Delzer: They hire managers to do it all, why do they need another FTE?  
 
Representative Kempenich: With the increasing they send manager out into the field. 
 
Chairman Delzer: And yet your operating expenses doesn’t hardly go up.  
 
Representative Kempenich: When they send these managers out they try to bunch them up so that 
they spend a little more time in an area.   
 
Chairman Delzer: Salaries goes up but the operating part didn’t go up at all.  
 
Representative Kempenich: They are all funded out of these funds, but I think they are all classified 
employees. 
 
6:00 Representative J. Nelson: I am curious about the 9-million-dollar special project, there’s no 
general fund money in this budget so I am assuming the investment income is where that 9 million 
dollars would have come from for the computer project.  
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Representative Kempenich: Teacher’s retirement fund and it was an upgrade. The system they 
have is basically a file tracking format. The last upgrade was 9 years ago, they are trying to go with 
the same system and same company so they could roll some of that over.  
 
Representative J. Nelson: Not having it, will that affect the growth of funds or are we just delaying 
the inedible?  
 
Representative Kempenich: Yes, we are, it was 8.1 was the final number, it’s going to need to be 
replaced.  
 
Chairman Delzer: You’re still trying to get information on the actual cost so it’s not an inflated cost?  
 
Representative Kempenich: They said 8.1 is what it’s going to take but they haven’t bid it yet either.  
 
 Representative Vigesaa: If they go to a new vender on this it could be up to a three-year project so 
rather than appropriate all 9 million up front we thought take it out and they can come back with a 
number to get them started.  
 
Representative J. Nelson: Is the expectations they may come in with a smaller number in 
conference and start this this biennium? 
 
 Representative Vigesaa: I think that was part of our thinking, see if we can come up with a number 
that they would spend in the next biennium.  
 
Chairman Delzer: Further discussion on the motion to amend? Voice vote, All in Favor, Motion 
Carries. Further amendments for SB 2022?  
 
Representative Kempenich: I’ll make a Motion for a Do Pass as Amended.  
 
 Representative Vigesaa: Second.  
 
Chairman Delzer: We have a motion for a Do Pass as amended. Further discussion? Seeing none 
we will call the roll.  
 
A Roll Call vote was taken. Yea:      17        Nay:     1        Absent:    3 
 
Motion Carries, Representative Kempenich will carry the bill.  
 
Chairman Delzer: With that we will close this meeting.  



19.0235.02001 
Title.03000 

Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for 
the House Appropriations - Government 
Operations Division Committee 

Fiscal No. 1 April 1, 2019 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2022 

Page 1, line 2, remove "to provide for a report to the legislative assembly;" 

Page 1, replace lines 8 through 15 with: 
" 

Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 
Capital assets 
Contingencies 
Total special funds 
Full-time equivalent positions 

Page 1, remove lines 16 through 24 

Page 2, remove lines 1 and 2 

Renumber accordingly 

Base Level 
$4,425, 570 

862,484 
0 

52,000 
$5,340, 054 

19.00 

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT: 

Adjustments or 
Enhancements 

$502,660 
26,450 

0 
Q 

$529,110 
1.00 

Senate Bill No. 2022 - Retirement and Investment Office - House Action 
Base 

Budget 
Salaries and wages $4,425,570 
Operating expenses 862,484 
Capital assets 
Contingencies 52,000 

Total all funds $5,340,054 
Less estimated income 5,340,054 
General fund $0 

Senate 
Version 
$4,986,508 
3,538,934 
6,300,000 

82,000 

$14,907,442 
14,907,442 

$0 

House 
Changes 

($58,278) 
(2,650,000) 
(6,300,000) 

(30,000 

($9,038,278) 
(9,038,278' 

$0 

House 
Version 
$4,928,230 

888,934 

52,000 

$5,869,164 
5,869,164 

$0 

FTE 19.00 20.00 0.00 20.00 

Department 190 - Retirement and Investment Office - Detail of House Changes 
Removes One-
Time Funding 

Adjusts Adjust for Teachers' 
Funding for Funding for Fund for 

Salary Continqencies Retirement 
lncreases1 Project' 

Total House 
Changes 

Salaries and wages ($8,278) ($50,000) ($58,278) 
Operating expenses (2,650,000) (2,650,000) 
Capital assets (6,300,000) (6,300,000) 
Contingencies ($30,000) (30,000) 

Total all funds ($8,278) ($30,000) ($9,000,000) ($9,038,278) 
Less estimated income (8,278) (30,000) (9,000,000) (9 038 278' 
General fund $0 $0 $0 $0 

FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Appropriation 
$4,928,230 

888,934 
0 

52,000 
$5,869,164 

20.00" 

1 Funding is adjusted to provide employee salary increases of 2 percent on July 1, 2019, with a minimum monthly 
increase of $120 and a maximum monthly increase of $200, and 2.5 percent salary increase on July 1, 2020, to 

Page No. 1 19.0235.02001 



provide a total of $133,673 for state employee salary increases. T he Senate provided funding for a 2 percent salary 
increase on July 1, 2019, and a 3 percent salary increase on July 1, 2020, to provide a total of $141,951 for state 
employee salary increases. 

2 Funding of $30,000 for contingencies added by the Senate is removed by the House to provide a total 
contingencies appropriation of $52,000. 

3 One-time funding of $9 million is removed for a Teachers' Fund for Retirement pension administration project that 
was included in the Senate version. 
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2019 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. SB2022 

House Appropriations - Government Operations Division 

D Subcommittee 

Amendment LC# or Description: 

Date: 3/20/2019 
Voice Vote: 1 

Committee 

------------------------
Recommendation: � Adopt Amendment 

Other Actions: 

D Do Pass D Do Not Pass 
D As Amended 
D Place on Consent Calendar 
D Reconsider 

D Without Committee Recommendation 
D Rerefer to Appropriations 

D 

Vice Chairman 
Motion Made By Representative Bellew Seconded By Brandenburg ----��-----

Representatives Yes No Representatives Yes No 
Chairman ViQesaa Representative Mock 
Vice Chairman BrandenburQ 
Representative Beadle 
Representative Bellew �� 
Representative Howe I'"' ,_. I_. 

Representative Kempenich .. I �-
..... -� 

I ... t' 
II 

l I 

No Total 

Absent 

(Yes) ----------- ----------------

Floor Assignment 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 
A motion to remove the contingency line. 
Motion Failed. 



2019 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. SB2022 

House Appropriations - Government Operations Division 

D Subcommittee 

Amendment LC# or Description: 

Date: 3/20/2019 
Voice Vote: 2 

Committee 

------------------------
Recommendation: � Adopt Amendment 

Other Actions: 

D Do Pass D Do Not Pass 
D As Amended 
D Place on Consent Calendar 
D Reconsider 

D Without Committee Recommendation 
D Rerefer to Appropriations 

D 

Motion Made By Representative Beadle Seconded By Representative Howe 

Representatives Yes No Representatives 
Chairman Vigesaa Representative Mock 
Vice Chairman Brandenburg 
Representative Beadle 
Representative Bellew 
Representative Howe i.� 
Representative Kempenich • I �,-

u ·  

Total 

Absent 

(Yes) 

Floor Assignment 

- -� 
• 

No 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 
To have the contingency line remain at $52,000.00 
Motion Carried. 

Yes No 



2019 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. SB2022 

House Appropriations - Government Operations Division 

D Subcommittee 

Amendment LC# or Description: 

Date: 3/20/2019 
Voice Vote: 3 

Committee 

------------------------
Recommendation: IZI Adopt Amendment 

Other Actions: 

D Do Pass D Do Not Pass 
D As Amended 
D Place on Consent Calendar 
D Reconsider 

D Without Committee Recommendation 
D Rerefer to Appropriations 

D 

Vice Chairman 
Motion Made By Representative Bellew Seconded By _B_ra_n_d_e_n_b_u�rg _____ _ 

Representatives Yes No 
Chairman Vigesaa 
Vice Chairman Brandenburg l 
Representative Beadle .., 

., .. 
Representative Bellew �\, 
Representative Howe � 
Representative Kempenich � .J  

11' 
\ _, fl 

- \ ,a 
'-..\ 

Total 

Absent 

(Yes) No -----------

Floor Assignment 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 
Motion to remove the $9 million IT project. 
Motion Carried. 

Representatives Yes No 
Representative Mock 



2019 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. SB2022 

House Appropriations - Government Operations Division 

D Subcommittee 

Amendment LC# or Description: 

Date: 4/1/2019 
Voice Vote: 1 

Committee 

------------------------
Recommendation: 12?:1 Adopt Amendment 

Other Actions: 

D Do Pass D Do Not Pass 
D As Amended 
D Place on Consent Calendar 
D Reconsider 

D Without Committee Recommendation 
D Rerefer to Appropriations 

D 

Motion Made By Representative Howe Seconded By Representative Mock 

Representatives Yes No Representatives Yes No 
Chairman Viqesaa Representative Mock 
Vice Chairman Brandenburg 
Representative Beadle 
Representative Bellew .. 
Representative Howe 4.� 
Representative Kempenich �-:r 

� 
� 

l,J .. , 
� ' 

1, � 
'\: �  

(Yes) No Total 

Absent 

----------- ----------------

Floor Assignment 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 
Motion to adopt amendment. 
Motion Carried. 



2019 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. SB2022 

House Appropriations - Government Operations Division 

D Subcommittee 

Amendment LC# or Description: 

Date: 4/1/2019 
Roll Call Vote: 1 

Committee 

------------------------
Recommendation: D Adopt Amendment 

� Do Pass D Do Not Pass 
� As Amended 

D Without Committee Recommendation 
D Rerefer to Appropriations 

D Place on Consent Calendar 
Other Actions: D Reconsider 

Motion Made By Representative Howe 

Representatives Yes 
Chairman Vigesaa X 
Vice Chairman Brandenburg 
Representative Beadle X 
Representative Bellew 
Representative Howe X 
Representative Kempenich 

Total 

D 

Seconded By Representative Mock 

No Representatives Yes 
Representative Mock X 

No 

(Yes) 4 No 0 ----------- ----------------
Absent 3 -------------------------------
Floor Assignment Representative Kempenich 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 
Motion Carried. 



Date: 4/4/2019 
Rol l Cal l  Vote #: 1 

House Appropriations 

2019 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. SB 2022 

D Subcommittee 

Amendment LC# or Description: 1 9.0235.02001 

Recommendation: � Adopt Amendment 

Committee 

D Do Pass D Do Not Pass 
D As Amended 

D Without Committee Recommendation 
D Rerefer to Appropriations 

D Place on Consent Calendar 
Other Actions: D Reconsider D 

Motion Made By _R_e_,p'-r_e_se_n_ta_t_iv_e_K_e_m_.p_e_n_ic_h___ Seconded By Representative Vigesaa 

Representatives Yes No 
Cha i rman Delzer 
Representative Kempen ich 
Representative Anderson 
Representative Bead le 
Representative Bel lew 
Representative Brandenburg 
Representative Howe 
Representative Kreidt 

Representative Martinson 
Representative Meier 

Representative Monson 
Representative Nathe 
Representative J. Nelson 

Representative Sanford 
Representative Schatz 
Representative Schm idt 

(Yes) Total 

Absent 

-----------

Floor Assignment 

Representatives 

Representative Schob inger 
Representative Vigesaa 

Representative Boe 
Representative Ho lman 
Representative Mock 

No 

Voice Vote/Motion Carries 

Yes No 



Date: 4/4/2019 
Roll Call Vote #: 2 

House Appropriations 

2019 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. SB 2022 

D Subcommittee 

Amendment LC# or Description: 

Recommendation: D Adopt Amendment 

Committee 

[gJ Do Pass D Do Not Pass 
[gJ As Amended 

D Without Committee Recommendation 
D Rerefer to Appropriations 

D Place on Consent Calendar 
Other Actions: D Reconsider D 

Motion Made By _R�ep�r_e_se_n_ta_t_iv_e_K_e_m�p_e_n_ic_h ___ Seconded By ___ R_e�p_r_es_e_n_t_a_ti_v_e_V_i-g_e_s_a_a_ 

Representatives Yes No Representatives Yes No 
Cha i rman Delzer X 
Representative Kempen ich X 
Representative Anderson X Representative Schobinger X 
Representative Bead le X Representative Vigesaa X 
Representative Bel lew X 
Representative Brandenburg X 
Representative Howe X Representative Boe X 
Representative Kreidt X Representative Ho lman X 

Representative Mart inson X Representative Mock A 
Representative Meier X 

Representative Monson A 
Representative Nathe X 
Representative J .  Nelson X 

Representative Sanford X 
Representative Schatz X 
Representative Schm idt A 

Total 17 No 1 (Yes) ----------- ---------------
Absent 3 ------------------------------
Floor Assignment Representative Kempenich 

Motion Carries 



Com Standing Committee Report 
April 5, 2019 4:19PM 

Module ID: h_stcomrep_61_012 
Carrier: Kempenich 

Insert LC: 19.0235.02001 Title: 03000 

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE 
SB 2022, as engrossed: Appropriations Committee (Rep. Delzer, Chairman) 

recommends AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends 
DO PASS (17 YEAS, 1 NAYS, 3 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed SB 2022 
was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar. 

Page 1, line 2, remove "to provide for a report to the legislative assembly; " 

Page 1, replace lines 8 through 15 with: 

Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 
Capital assets 
Contingencies 
Total special funds 
Ful l-time equivalent positions 

Page 1, remove lines 16 through 24 

Page 2, remove lines 1 and 2 

Renumber accordingly 

Base Level 
$4,425,570 

862,484 
0 

52,000 
$5,340,054 

19.00 

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT: 

Adjustments or 
Enhancements 

$502,660 
26,450 

0 
Q 

$529,110 
1 .00 

Senate Bill No. 2022 - Retirement and Investment Office - House Action 

Base Senate House 
Budget Version Changes 

Salaries and wages $4,425,570 $4,986,508 ($58,278) 
Operating expenses 862,484 3 ,538,934 (2,650,000) 
Capital assets 6, 300,000 (6, 300, 000) 
Contingencies 52,000 82,000 (30,000) 

Total al l funds $5, 340,054 $ 1 4,907,442 ($9,038, 278) 
Less estimated i ncome 5, 340,054 1 4,907,442 (9,038, 278) 
General fund $0 $0 $0 

FTE 1 9.00 20.00 0.00 

Appropriation 
$4,928,230 

888,934 
0 

52.000 
$5,869,164 

20.00" 

House 
Version 

$4,928,230 
888,934 

52,000 

$5, 869, 1 64 
5 ,869, 1 64 

$0 

20.00 

Department 190 - Retirement and Investment Office - Detail of House Changes 

Removes One-Time 
Funding for 

Adjusts Funding for Adjust Funding for Teachers' Fund for Total House 
Salary lncreases1 Contingencies1 Retirement Project! Changes 

Salaries and wages ($8,278) ($50,000) ($58,278) 
Operating expenses (2,650,000) (2,650,000) 
Capital assets (6,300,000) (6,300,000) 
Contingencies ($30,000) (30,000) 

Total all funds ($8,278) ($30,000) ($9,000,000) ($9,038, 278) 
Less estimated income (8,278) (30,000) (9,000,000) (9,038, 278) 
General fund $0 $0 $0 $0 

FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

1 Funding is adjusted to provide employee salary increases of 2 percent on July 1, 2019, with 
a minimum monthly increase of $120 and a maximum monthly increase of $200, and 2.5 
percent salary increase on July 1, 2020, to provide a total of $133,673 for state employee 
salary increases. The Senate provided funding for a 2 percent salary increase on July 1, 
2019, and a 3 percent salary increase on July 1, 2020, to provide a total of $141,951 for 
state employee salary increases. 

2 Funding of $30,000 for contingencies added by the Senate is removed by the House to 

(1) DESK (3) COMMITTEE Page 1 h_stcomrep_61_012 



Com Standing Committee Report 
April 5, 2019 4:19PM 

Module ID: h_stcomrep_61_012 
Carrier: Kempenich 

Insert LC: 19.0235.02001 Title: 03000 

provide a total contingencies appropriation of $52,000. 

3 One-time funding of $9 million is removed for a Teachers' Fund for Retirement pension 
administration project that was included in the Senate version. 

(1) DESK (3) COMMITTEE Page 2 h_stcomrep_61_012 
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2019 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES 

Appropriations Committee 
Harvest Room, State Capitol 

SB 2022  
4/17/2019 

JOB # 34810 
 

☐ Subcommittee 

☒ Conference Committee 

 

      Committee Clerk:   Alice Delzer / Marne Johnson 

 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

 
 A Conference Committee Hearing for the Retirement and Investment Office (RIO)  
 

Minutes:                                                 1.Base Level Funding Changes 
2.Statement of Purpose of Amendment 

 
Senators: Chair Poolman, Wanzek, Robinson. 
Representatives: Kempenich, Bellew, Howe  
 
Danielle Foster and Levi Kinnischtzke, Legislative Council  
Becky Deichert, OMB  
 
Danielle Foster: Distributed Attachment # 1. Base Level Funding Changes and 
Attachment # 2. Statement of Purpose of Amendment. (These documents were never 
discussed during the hearing.)  
 
Chair Poolman: Called the Conference Committee to order at 2:30 pm in the Harvest Room.  
Roll call was taken. All committee members were present.  
 
Chair Poolman:   We’ll have the House go through the changes they made. There were only 
two changes.  
 
Representative Kempenich:  We added one FTE. Basically it was an investment analyst 
position. They made a good case for it.  The other one is the Teachers Fund for Retirement 
Pension Project.  The Pension administration system project for $9 million.  We looked at 
part of it to be funded, we basically took it out. We would have more conversations about the 
ITD project. He also made a comment regarding the investment the teachers make towards 
the teacher’s retirement program.   
 
Chair Poolman: We also had added that FTE. The main point, you removed some 
contingencies that we added.  Do you feel it is the wrong number or is the House saying we 
don’t want to do this at this time?  
 
Representative Kempenich: Commented about some contingencies being phased in.  He 
also stated that phasing in some of these projects get tough to do. The $8.1 million came at 



Senate Appropriations Committee  
SB 2022 Conference Committee  
04-17-19  
Page 2  
   

the end of their meeting.  He stated it got left on the table and they zeroed it out. (The 
Recorder was started at this time.  The clerk failed to start the recorder at the 
beginning of the hearing) They made a good case of moving forward with this. The 
indication was they were trying to use the same platform basically as what’s existing, so that 
was one of the conversations too. I don’t think we are strong either way on it. Is it needed, all 
needed up front, or is it part of it? That is kind of where we ended up at on the conversation.  
 
Senator Wanzek: I guess I can understand you questioning the cost.  I received emails from 
some superintendents and teachers from my area that said this program is thirteen years 
old, it could be very beneficial to them. It is their money, if this is what they want, and if this 
is how they want to spend their money, I’m less objectionable to that. Maybe another 
description if we might on how they arrived at the cost?   
 
Ms. Fay Kopp, PERS Office:  To answer the question how we arrived at the original $9.1 
million figure, we had worked with an outside consulting firm, that did a market analysis for 
us, they suggested that the total project cost for an upgrade or a complete replacement of 
the plan would be about $9.4 million. We took a look at that, and when we made our initial 
proposal as it related to our budget, we submitted it at $9.1 million; and then Senate approved 
funding for $9 million. That includes not just the implementation and the software licensing, 
but also any consulting costs, project management with ITD, server costs, all of the 
infrastructure changes that would need to be made to go from a client server based system 
to a web based system, which is where we believe the efficiencies and the functionality 
improvements will really allow us to reap savings down the road in the future.   
 
Representative Bellew:  How long will it take you to do this project? 
 
Ms. Kopp: First we need to hire a consultant to assist us, we need to put an RFP for the 
consultant, then they would assist us with the procurement process. Then, depending upon 
if our current vendor, who we anticipate will bid on this project as an upgrade, or another 
vendor, which would be a complete system replacement, depending upon who would receive 
that bid, that would affect the time frame. If the current vendor wins the bids, we are looking 
at 18-24 months, if it’s a complete outside vendor, maybe 2 to 3 years. We believe that if we 
are able to proceed promptly, it should be nearly completed at the end of the biennium.  
 
Representative Bellew: The $ 9 million will take care of that for 2 or 3 years?      
 
Ms. Kopp: We believe that the $ 9 million will provide funding for all of those costs. With that 
said, I would like to note that the TFRP board and our staff will do everything that we can to 
come at an amount much less than that. I would hope that we can come back to you two 
years from now and return some money. That’s the goal, but we do have to plan for the 
contingencies that ITD have warned us about.  
 
Senator Robinson: First of all, I think there is no question about the need to improve 
efficiency and functionality. We have an agency with a lot of credibility, they’ve done great 
work, they have a board that oversees the work that they do. Their numbers are growing; I’ve 
heard from teachers that are very supportive of this move. On one hand, we ask our agencies 
to be efficient, get things done, move on this stuff. They are coming to us with requests to 
accomplish that. I’d like to see us support that. 24 months is a long time, if we delay this, until 



Senate Appropriations Committee  
SB 2022 Conference Committee  
04-17-19  
Page 3  
   

we get back here in January of 2021, we just push it that much further down the road. I think 
we should move on this. If it were general fund, I’d be a little hesitant, but this is their money, 
if we can improve the operation of the system and improve efficiencies and so on, I think it’s 
the right thing to do, and I’d like to see us move now. I have every bit of confidence, I know 
these people, they’ve done good work over the years and they have a lot of credibility in my 
book.  
 
Representative Bellew: I want to restore the $9 million.  
 
Chair Poolman: To clarify, that is for the Teachers Fund for Retirement Pension 
administration project, the way it was in the Senate. You are going to recede and further 
amend.  
 
Representative Bellew: We only want to recede from the $9 million.  
 
Chair Poolman: You have to recede from the whole thing, and then further amend. You do 
not want the contingency. The House is moving to recede from their amendments and 
further amend as follows: to restore the $9 million that they had removed from the Teachers 
Fund for Retirement Pension administration project, and they will also have to amend the 
salary structure that we disagreed upon. That also needs to go back in there. They do not 
want to put back the $30,000 for contingencies.  
 
Representative Bellew: That is what I move. 
Representative Howe: I second.  
 
Senator Wanzek: We are receding from the House amendments, and further amend back 
in the $30,000? 
 
Chair Poolman: No, you want to recede from your amendments, but you want to put back 
the salary fix that you made, and you want to put back the $9 million, but you do not want to 
put back the $30,000.  
 
A Roll Call vote was taken.  Yea: 6; Nay: 0;  Absent:  0.  Motion passes.  
 
Carriers: Senator Poolman and Representative Kempenich.        
 
Chair Poolman: That means we get to adjourn.   



19.0235.02002 
Title.04000 
Fiscal No. 1 

Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for 
Conference Committee 

April 17, 2019 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BI LL NO. 2022 

That the House recede from its amendments as printed on pages 1445 and1446 of the Senate 
Journal and pages 1578 and 1579 of the House Journal and that engrossed Senate Bill 
No. 2022 be amended as follows: 

Page 1, replace lines 10 through 15 with: 

"Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 
Capital assets 
Contingencies 
Total special funds 
Full-time equivalent positions 

Renumber accordingly 

$4,425, 570 
862 ,484 

0 
52,000 

$5,340,054 
19.00 

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT: 

$552 ,660 
2 ,676,450 
6,300,000 

Q 
$9,529,110 

1.00 

$4,978,230 
3,538,934 
6,300,000 

52,000 
$ 1 4 , 869 , 1 64 

20.00" 

Senate Bill No. 2022 - Retirement and Investment Office - Conference Committee Action 

Conference Conference 
Base Senate Committee Committee House Comparison to 

Budget Version Changes Version Version House 
Salaries and wages $4,425,570 $4,986,508 ($8,278) $4,978,230 $4,928,230 $50,000 
Operating expenses 862,484 3,538,934 3,538,934 888,934 2,650,000 
Capital assets 6,300,000 6,300,000 6,300,000 
Contingencies 52,000 82,000 (30,000) 52,000 52,000 

Total all funds $5,340,054 $14,907,442 ($38,278) $14,869,164 $5,869,164 $9,000,000 
Less estimated income 5,340,054 14,907,442 (38,278) 14,869,164 5,869,164 9,000,000 
General fund $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

FTE 19.00 20.00 0.00 20.00 20.00 0.00 

Department 190 - Retirement and Investment Office - Detail of Conference Committee Changes 
Adjusts Total 

Funding for Adjusts Conference 
Salary Funding for Committee 

lncreases1 Contingencies1 Changes 

Salaries and wages ($8,278) ($8,278) 
Operating expenses 
Capital assets 
Contingencies ($30,000) (30,000' 

Total all funds ($8,278) ($30,000) ($38,278) 
Less estimated income (8,278) (30,000) (38 278' 
General fund $0 $0 $0 

FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00 

1 Funding is adjusted to provide employee salary increases of 2 percent on July 1, 2019, with a minimum monthly 
increase of $120 and a maximum monthly increase of $200, and 2.5 percent salary increase on July 1, 2020, to 
provide a total of $133,673 for state employee salary increases, the same as provided in the House version. The 
Senate provided funding for a 2 percent salary increase on July 1, 2019, and a 3 percent salary increase on July 1 ,  
2020, to provide a total of $141,951 for state employee salary increases. 

2 Funding of $30,000 for contingencies added by the Senate is removed to provide a total contingencies 
appropriation of $52,000, the same as provided in the House version. 

Page No. 1 19.0235.02002 



The Conference Committee provided $9 million of special funds for the pension administrative system project, the 
same as the Senate version. The House had removed this funding. 

Page No. 2 19.0235.02002 



201 9 SENATE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

Date : 4/1 7/20 1 9  
Rol l  Ca l l  Vote # :  1 

B I LL/RESOLUTION NO .  SB 2022 as (re) engrossed 

Senate Appropriations Committee 
Action Taken D SENATE accede to House Amendments 

D SENATE accede to House Amendments and further  amend 
D HOUSE recede from House amendments 
� HOUSE recede from House amendments and amend as fol lows 

D U nable to agree, recommends that the committee be d ischarged and a new 
committee be appointed 

Motion Made by : Representative Bellew Seconded by : Representative Howe 

Senators 4/17 Yes No Representatives 4/17 Yes No 

Senator Poolman X X Representative Kempenich X X 

Senator Wanzek X X Representative Bel lew X X 

Senator Robinson X X Representative Howe X X 

Total Senate Vote 3 0 Total Rep. Vote 3 

Vote Count Yes :  6 No :  0 Absent: 0 -----

Senate Carrier Senator Poo lman 

LC Number 

House Carrier Representative Kempen ich 

1 9 . 0235 . 02002 of amendment ----------

0 

LC Number 1 9 .0235 . 04000 of eng rossment 

Emergency clause added or  de leted 

Statement of pu rpose of amendment 

----------

To restore the $9 m i l l ion that they had removed from the Teachers Fund for Ret i rement Pension 
adm in istrat ion project, i nc lude the changes i n  the salary package and remove the $30 , 000 for 
contingencies . 



Com Conference Committee Report 
April 22, 2019 7:32AM 

Module ID: s_cfcomrep_72_001 

Insert LC: 19.0235.02002 
Senate Carrier: Poolman 

House Carrier: Kempenich 

REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE 
SB 2022, as engrossed: Your conference committee (Sens. Poo lman ,  Wanzek, Rob inson 

and Reps. Kem pen ich , Bel lew, Howe) recommends that the HOUSE RECEDE from 
the House amendments as printed on SJ pages 1 445-1 446 , adopt amendments as 
fol lows , and p lace S B  2022 on the Seventh order: 

That the House recede from its amendments as printed on pages 1 445 and 1 446 of the 
Senate Journal and pages 1 578 and 1 579 of the House Journa l  and that engrossed Senate 
B i l l  No. 2022 be amended as fo l lows: 

Page 1 ,  replace l i nes 1 0  through  1 5  with : 

"Salaries and wages 
Operat ing expenses 
Capita l  assets 
Conti ngencies 
Total special funds 
Fu l l-time equ ivalent posit ions 

Renumber accord i ng ly 

$4 ,425, 570 
862 ,484 

0 
52,000 

$5 ,340, 054 
1 9 .00 

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT: 

$552 ,660 
2 ,676 ,450 
6 , 300 , 000 

Q 
$9 ,529 , 1 1 0  

1 . 00 

$4 , 978 ,230 
3 , 538 , 934 
6 , 300, 000 

52,000 
$ 1 4 , 869, 1 64 

20. 00" 

Senate Bil l  No. 2022 - Retirement and Investment Office - Conference Committee 
Action 

Conference Conference 
Base Senate Committee Committee House Comparison to 

Budget Version Changes Version Version House 

Salaries and wages $4,425,570 $4,986,508 ($8,278) $4,978,230 $4,928,230 $50,000 
Operating expenses 862,484 3 ,538,934 3, 538,934 888,934 2,650,000 
Capital assets 6, 300,000 6, 300,000 6, 300,000 
Contingencies 52,000 82,000 (30,000) 52,000 52, 000 

Total al l funds $5, 340,054 $ 1 4,907,442 ($38, 278) $ 1 4,869 , 1 64 $5,869, 1 64 $9,000,000 
Less estimated income 5, 340,054 1 4,907,442 (38 ,278) 1 4,869, 1 64 5 ,869, 1 64 9,000,000 
General fund $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

FTE 1 9 .00 20.00 0 .00 20.00 20.00 0.00 

Department 190 - Retirement and Investment Office - Detail of Conference Committee 
Changes 

Adjusts Funding for Adjusts Funding for Total Conference 
Salary lncreases1 Contingenciesl Committee Changes 

Salaries and wages ($8,278) ($8,278) 
Operating expenses 
Capital assets 
Contingencies ($30,000) (30 OOOl 

Total all funds ($8 ,278) ($30,000) ($38,278) 
Less estimated income (8 ,278) (30,000) (38,278) 
General fund $0 $0 $0 

FTE 0.00 0 .00 0 .00 

1 Fund ing is adj usted to provide employee salary i ncreases of 2 percent  on J u ly 1 ,  20 1 9 , with 
a m in imum month ly i ncrease of $ 1 20 and a maximum month ly i ncrease of $200,  and 2 . 5  
percent salary i ncrease on J u ly 1 ,  2020 ,  to provide a tota l of $ 1 33 ,673 for state employee 
salary i ncreases, the same as provided in the House version .  The Senate provided fund ing 
for a 2 percent salary i ncrease on Ju ly  1 ,  20 1 9 , and a 3 percent salary increase on J u ly 1 ,  
2020,  to provide a tota l of $ 1 4 1 , 95 1  for state employee salary i ncreases. 
2 Funding of $30 , 000 for cont ingencies added by the Senate is removed to provide a tota l 

(1) DESK (2) COMMITTEE Page 1 s_cfcomrep_72_001 



Com Conference Committee Report 
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Module ID: s_cfcomrep_72_001 

Insert LC: 19.0235.02002 
Senate Carrier: Poelman 

House Carrier: Kempenich 

contingencies appropriation of $52,000, the same as provided in the House version. 

The Conference Committee provided $9 million of special funds for the pension 
administrative system project, the same as the Senate version. The House had removed this 
funding. 

Engrossed SB 2022 was placed on the Seventh order of business on the calendar. 

(1) DESK (2) COMMITTEE Page 2 s_cfcomrep_72_001 
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Prepared for the Senate Appropriations Committee 

Department 190 - Retirement and Investment Office 
Senate Bil l  No. 2022 

E xecut1ve B d u lget C omparison to Prior Biennium Aoorooriations 
FTE Positions General  Fund Other Funds 

201 9-21 Executive Budget 20.00 $0 $5,98 1 ,230 
201 7- 1 9  Leg islative Appropriations 1 9 .00 0 5 ,340,054 

Increase (Decrease) 1 .00 $0 $641 , 1 76 

On and One-Time Other Funds A 

201 9-21 Executive Budget 
201 7- 1 9  Legislative Appropriations 

Increase Decrease 

Agency Funding 

$7.00 

$6.00 $5.41 

$5.00 4.90 -
$4.00 -

$3.00 ,___ 

$2.00 ,___ 

$1 .00 ,___ 
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

Ongoing Other Funds One-Time Other Funds 

�4 

A ro riation A ro riation 

$5.98 

$0.00 

$5,981 ,230 $0 

-
-
-
-

-

5 ,340,054 0 

$641 , 1 76 $0 

FTE Positions 

25.00 

20.00 

1 5.00 

1 0.00 

19.00 

5.00 

0.00 

- 1 9.00 -
-

1 9.00 
-

Total 

$5,981 ,230 
5,340,054 

$641 , 1 76 

$5,981 ,230 
5 ,340,054 

$641 , 1 76 

20.00 

$0.00 
201 3-1 5 201 5-1 7 201 7-1 9 201 9-21 201 3-1 5 201 5-1 7 201 7-1 9 201 9-21 

a Genera l  Fund CJ Other Funds 

Executive 
Budget 

E xecut1ve Budget Comparison to Base Level 
General Fund Other Funds 

201 9-21 Executive Budget $0 $5,981 ,230 
201 9-21 Base Level 0 5 ,340,054 

Increase (Decrease) $0 $641 , 1 76 

Executive 
Budget 

Total 

$5,981 ,230 
5,340,054 

$641 , 1 76 

Attached as an appendix is a detai led comparison of the executive budget to the agency's base level appropriations. 

Executive Budget H igh l ights 

1 .  Provides funding for state employee salary and benefit increases, 
of which $202,668 is  for salary increases, $75,579 is for health 
i nsurance increases, and $26,734 is for retirement increases 

2 .  Adds 1 FTE investment analyst position ($294,996) and related 
operating expenses of $ 14 ,450 

3. Adds funding for M icrosoft Office 365 l icense expenses 

4.  Adds funding for contingencies to provide a total of $82,000 

Genera l  Fund 

$0 

Other Funds 

$304,98 1 

$309,446 

$1 2 ,000 

$30,000 

Other Sections Recommended to be Added in the Executive Budget 

Total 

$304,98 1 

$309,446 

$1 2 ,000 

$30,000 

• 
{As Detailed in the Attached Appendix) 

Contingencies line item - Section 2 would provide, upon approval of the State I nvestment Board ,  the Reti rement and 
Investment Office may transfer from the contingencies line item in  Section 1 of the bil l to al l  other line items. 

January 4, 201 9 



Continuing Appropriations 
Investment expenses - North Dakota Century Code Section 21-10-06.2 - Investment management, custody, consulting , income 
offset, and due dil igence/education costs. 

Benefits and refunds - Section 15-39.1-05.2 - Benefits and refunds from the Teachers' Fund for Retirement. 

Administrative charges - Section 15-39.1-05.2 - Income offset and Teachers' Fund for Retirement consulting costs. • 
Significant Audit Findings 

The audit for the Retirement and Investment Office conducted by Cl iftonlarsonAl len LLP, for the period ending June 30, 2018, 
did not identify any significant audit findings. 

The schedule of employer al locations and pension amounts by employer prepared for the Retirement and Investment Office and 
audited by Cl iftonlarsonAllen LLP, for the period ending June 30, 2017, did not identify any significant audit findings. 

Major Related Legislation 
At this time, no major related leg islation has been introduced affecting this agency. 

2 
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Retirement and I nvestment Office - Budget No. 1 90 

• 
Senate B i l l  No. 2022 
Base Level Fund ing Changes 

Executive Budget Recommendation 

FTE General Other 
Position Fund Funds Total 

2019-21 Biennium Base Level 1 9 . 00 $0 $5 , 340,054 $5, 340,054 

2019-21 Ongoing Funding Changes 
Base payrol l  changes ($ 1 5 ,251 ) ($1 5 ,25 1 ) 
Salary i ncrease 202 ,668 202 ,668 
Health insurance increase 75, 579 75, 579 
Retirement contribution i ncrease 26,734 26,734 
Adds 1 FTE investment analyst position 1 .00 309,446 309,446 
Adds fund ing for Microsoft Office 365 l icense expenses 1 2 , 000 1 2 , 000 
Adds fund ing for contingencies 30 ,000 30, 000 
Total ongoing funding changes 1 .00 $0 $64 1 , 1 76 $64 1 , 1 76 

One-time funding items 
No one-time funding items $0 
Total one-time funding changes 0.00 $0 $0 $0 
Total Changes to Base Level Funding 1 . 00 $0 $64 1 , 1 76 $64 1 , 1 76 

2019-21 Total Funding 20.00 $0 $5 ,981 ,230 $5 ,981 ,230 

Other Sections for Retirement and Investment Office - Budget No. 190 

Contingencies l ine item transfers 
Executive Budget Recommendation 

Section 2 wou ld provide, u pon approval of the State 
I nvestment Board , the Retirement and I nvestment 
Office may transfer from the conti ngencies l ine item in 
Section 1 of the bi l l to al l  other l i ne items. 



Prepared by the Legislative Council staff 

Department 190 - Retirement and Investment Office 

H istorical Appropriations I nformation 

Ongoing Total Fund Appropriations Since 2011-13 

Agency Funding ( i n  Mi l l ions) 

$7.00 �-----------------, 

$6.00 +----------..--.----.-.--�=--c--

$5.00 +---

$4.00 

$3.00 

$2.00 

$1 .00 

$0.00 

FTE Positions 

25.00 

20.00 

1 5.00 

1 0.00 

5.00 

0.00 

1 8.00 --
1 9.00 - 1 9.00 - 1 9.00 20.00 --

201 1 -1 3  201 3-1 5 201 5-1 7 201 7-1 9 201 9-21 
Executive 

Budget 
201 1 -1 3  201 3-1 5 201 5-1 7 201 7-1 9 201 9-21 

Executive 
Budget 

201 1 -1 3  201 3-1 5 201 5-1 7 201 7-1 9 

Ongoing total fund appropriations $4,232,954 $4,899,369 $5,413,425 $5,340,054 
Increase (decrease) from previous biennium NIA $666,415 $514,056 ($73,371) 

Percentage increase (decrease) from N/A 15.7% 10.5% (1.4%) 
previous biennium 

Cumulative percentage increase (decrease) N/A 15.7% 27.9% 26.2% 
from 2011-13 biennium 

Major Increases (Decreases) in Ongoing Total Fund Appropriations 
201 3-1 5 Biennium 

1. Added funding for 1 FTE investment analyst position, and related operating costs 

201 5-1 7 Biennium 

1. No major changes 

201 7-1 9 Biennium 

1. Adjusted funding for operating expenses 

2. Reduced contingency funding to $52,000 

201 9-21 Biennium (Executive Budget Recommendation) 

1. Adds 1 FTE investment analyst position ($294,996) and related operating expenses of $14,450 

2. Adds funding for Microsoft Office 365 license expenses 

3. Adds funding for contingencies to provide a total of $82,000 

201 9-21 
Executive 

Bud et 

$5,981,230 
$641,176 

12.0% 

41.3% 

$283,553 

($128,390) 

($30,000) 

$309,446 

$12,000 

$30,000 

January 4, 201 9 
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GOVERNOR'S RECOMMENDATION FOR THE 
RETIREMENT AND INVESTMENT OFF ICE AS SUBM ITTED 

BY THE OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET 

SECTION 1 .  APPROPRIATION. The funds provided in this section, or so much of the funds as may 
be necessary, are appropriated out of any moneys from special funds derived from income for the 
purpose of defraying their expenses, for the biennium beginning J uly 1, 2019 , and end ing June 30, 2021, 
asfollows: 

Adjustments or  

Base Leve l Enha ncements Appropriat ion 

Sa laries and wages 4,425,570 584,726 5,010,296 

Operat ing Expenses 862,484 26,450 888,934 

Cont i ngencies 52,000 30,000 82,000 

Tota l  a l l  fu nds 5,340,054 641, 176 5,981,230 

Less est imated i ncome 5,340,054 641, 176 5,981,230 

]"ota l  genera l  fu nd 

Fu l l-t ime equ iva lent pos it ions 19.00 1.00 20.00 

SECTION 2. APPROPRIATION LINE ITEM TRANSFERS. Upon approval of the state investment 
board , the retirement and investment office may transfer from their  contingency line item in section 1 
of this Act to all other line items. The agency shall notify the office of management and budget of each 
transfer made pursuant to this section. 

Governor's recommendation as submitted by the Office of Management and Budget 
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Senate Bi l l  2022 

North Dakota Retirement and Investment Office (RIO) 
Testimony to the Senate Appropriations Com m ittee 

David H u nter, Executive Di rector/C lo 
Fay Kopp, Deputy Executive Director/CRO 

January 8, 201 9 

RIO Programs Overview 
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RIO was created by the 1989 Leg islative Assembly to capture admin istrative and investment cost savings 
in  the management of two important long-standing state programs - the retirement program of the 
Teachers' Fund for Retirement (TFFR) and the investment program of the State I nvestment Board (SI B). 
R IO is a Special Fund agency and receives no General Fund appropriation. Al l  appropriated expend itures 
for the TFFR program are paid from contributions col lected from members and employers and from 
invested assets/earn ings. Al l appropriated expenditures for the SI B investment program are allocated 
d irectly to the cl ient funds and paid out of their invested assets/earn ings. 

• Teachers'  Fund for Reti rement (TFFR) 

TFFR is a qual ified defined benefit publ ic pension plan. The program is managed by a seven-member 
board of trustees wh ich consists of the State Treasurer, State Superintendent, and five active and retired 
teachers and admin istrators appointed by the Governor. 

The plan covers North Dakota publ ic school teachers and admin istrators. Benefit funding comes from 
member and employer contributions and investment earn ings. During the past decade, active 
membership has increased 12.1 % from 9,700 to nearly 10,900 participants, whi le retirees and 
beneficiaries have increased 35.2% from less than 6,500 to over 8,700. 

1 6,000 

1 4,000 

1 2,000 

1 0,000 

8,000 

6,000 

4,000 

2,000 

TFFR Mem bersh ip  

- - - - - -

- - - - --
- - -

- - - -

2009 201 0  201 1 20 1 2  201 3  201 4  201 5  201 6  201 7 201 8 

G 

- Active 
Members 

- Retirees & 
Beneficiaries 
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l - 9 - ZD/1 For F iscal Year 2018 there were 214 participating TFFR employers comprised as fol lows: 

School Districts 
Special Ed Units 
Vocational Centers 
Counties 
State Agencies/Institutions 
Other 
2017-18 Total Employers 

176 
19 

4 
6 
5 

� 
214 

The TFFR program appropriated expenses includes salaries, benefits and administrative overhead costs 
for the administration of the day-to-day operations of the fund and del ivery of h igh qual ity services and 
outreach programs to members and employers. Examples of activities included in the administration of 
the TFFR program are detai led in the fol lowing table, based on the fiscal year ended J une 30, 2018. 

Activi 

Monthly col lection of contributions from 214 Employers 
Maintenance of Membership Records 
New Reti rement & Disabi l ity Claims Processed 
Deaths Processed 
Refunds/Rol lovers Processed 
Service Purchase I nquiries Processed 
New Member Enrollments Processed 
Monthly Benefit Payments Processed 
Educational Outreach Pro rams Attended 

# of Members 
10,881 
22,2 1 8  

401 
226 
228 
174 
879 

8,743 
1 ,047 

• 

Additional administrative activities include development of publ ications and educational materials for 
active and ret ired members and employers; maintenance of website, member and employer onl ine 

• services, and the pension administration software system that houses al l TFFR member data; 
compl iance reviews to verify accuracy of member records, contributions, and benefit payments; and staff 
training and education to ensure al l necessary regulatory and financial reporting requirements are being 
met. 

Benefit payments to reti rees or thei r  beneficiaries totaled $202.4 mi l l ion in fiscal year 2018. Another $5.6 
mi l l ion was paid out in refunds of account values. These payments, in add ition to amounts paid to 
actuarial , investment and other consultants, are included in a continuing appropriation under ND Century 
Code section 15-39.1-05. 

2 
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• State I nvestment Board (SIB) 
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The SI B is responsible for the investment of over $1 3 b i l l ion i n  assets for seven pension funds and 1 8  
other non-pension funds. The fol lowing table shows the most currently avai lable fai r  value of assets by 
fund. 

PENSION POOL PARTICIPANTS 
Teachers' Fund for Ret irement 
Publ ic Employees Retirement System 
Bismarck City Employee Pension Fund 
Bismarck City Pol ice Pension Fund 
City of Grand Forks Pension Fund 
City of Grand Forks Park District Pension Fund 
Subtotal Pension Pool Participants 

INSURANCE POOL PARTICIPANTS 
Workforce Safety & I nsurance Fund 
State Fire and Tornado Fund 
State Bond ing Fund 
Petroleum Tank Release Fund 
I nsurance Regulatory Trust Fund 
State Risk Management Fund 
State Risk Management Workers Comp 
Cultural Endowment Fund 
Budget Stabi l ization Fund 
ND Association of Counties (NDACo) Fund 
City of Bismarck Deferred Sick Leave 
PERS Group I nsurance 
State Board of Med icine 
City of Fargo FargoDome Permanent Fund 
Lewis & Clark I nterpretive Center Endowment 
Subtotal Insurance Pool Participants 

INDIVIDUAL INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS 
Legacy Fund 
Retiree Health I nsurance Credit Fund 
Job Service of North Dakota Pension Fund 
Tobacco Prevention and Control Trust Fund 

TOTAL ' 

Fai r  Value 
as of 1 1 /30/1 8 

(unaud ited) 

$2,420, 1 1 4 , 305 
2,963,975 ,3 1 1 

97 ,91 8 , 1 5 1 
39,552, 1 63 
63,635 , 5 1 9  

6 ,7 1 6 , 738 
· 5 ,591 ,91 2 , 1 87 

1 , 883 ,403, 1 24 
22,633 ,302 

3 ,4 1 9,780 
6 , 1 86,592 
1 ,206 ,840 
4,553 , 1 98 
3 ,597 ,772 

444 ,042 
1 1 4 ,46 1 , 578 

5 ,846 ,080 
721 ,786 

32,329,024 
2 ,247 ,701 

42,594 ,784 
692,6 1 1  

2, 1 24 ,338,2 14  

5 ,765 , 1 57,670 
1 24 ,450,806 
95,280,203 
48,578 ,9 10  

$ 1 3 ,  74!;} ,7 1 7 ,990 

The 1 1 -member State I nvestment Board includes the Lt. Governor, State Treasurer, State I nsurance 
Commissioner, State Land Commissioner, Workforce Safety & I nsurance designee , three PERS board 
members, and three TFFR board members. Al l  the funds are invested in accordance with the "Prudent 
I nvestor Rule" . 

I nvestment guidel ines and asset al locations are determined by the govern ing bod ies of the ind ividual 
funds (with assistance from consultants and/or R IO staff) and then turned over to the SI B for 
implementation. The SI B selects investment managers to manage d ifferent types of portfol ios with in  each 
asset class with the goal of maximizing return with in  the clients' acceptable risk levels. Simi lar cl ient funds 

3 
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from investment managers. 

The SI B investment program appropriated expenses include salaries, benefits and administrative 
overhead for the management of the day-to-day operations of the program . 

The staff of R IO administers the day-to-day operations of the investment program by assisting cl ient 
funds with asset/l iabi l ity stud ies; conducting investment manager searches; monitoring gu idel ines and 
asset allocations of each client fund ; manag ing the consu ltant, custodian and investment manager 
relationsh ips; conducting initial and continu ing due d i l igence on the investment managers; research ing 
new investment and risk management options; and maintaining separate monthly accounting and 
investment performance data for al l 25 cl ient funds. Statistics regard ing the number of investment 
clients/managers/accounts, etc. , are shown in the fol lowing table. 

Cl ient Funds 
Asset Class Pools/Groups 
I nvestment Manager Relationsh ips 
I nvestment Strateg ies 
Investment Manager Accounts 
Custodian Banks 
I nvestment Consu ltants 

25 
34 
38 
75 

113 
2 
3 

The SI B has continu ing appropriation authority under ND Century Code section 21-10-06.2  to pay for 
investment related costs of the program such as investment management fees, custodial fees, 
performance measurement fees, and fees associated with manager searches and onsite reviews of 
investment managers. These costs are allocated d i rectly to the client funds affected by the expense and 
paid out of invested assets/earnings. 

During the past 5 years, the SI B and R IO have re- intensified efforts to improve our overal l  return on 
investment management fees and expenses. As a resu lt, SI B client investment fees have decl ined from 
0.65% in fiscal 2013 to 0.42% in fiscal 2018 . This 0.23% decrease in fees on $10 bi l l ion in assets equates 
to an annual savings of approximately $23 mi l l ion. The following chart shows the downward trend in 
investment fees over most of the last decade .  

S I B  I nvestme nt Fees 

0. 80% 

0. 60% 

0.40% 

0. 20% 

0.00% 
20 09 20 10 2011 2012 2013 2014 20 15 2016 2017 20 18 
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Goals for SIB Client I nvestment Fees and Expenses : 
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The SI B and RIO work to keep investment fees and expenses at or below 0.50% per year, while seeking 
to identify investment firms which beat their performance benchmarks by 0.50% or more (after all fees 
and expenses) over the long-term. If we are successfu l in attaining both of the above goals, our SI B 
clients are effectively earning a minimum 2-for- 1 return on our investment fee and expense dol lars. The 
fol lowing chart offers an example for the Legacy Fund:  

Average Market 
Value 

Investment Fees 2 5,291 ,348,530 

Investment Fees & Expenses 

Actual Performance (Net of FHs) 
Pol icy Benchmark 

FY 201 8  

Fees i n  $ Fees i n  % 
1 5,909,882 0.30% 

7.57% 
6.51% 

_ _9utperformance J 1 .08% 

Average Market 
Value 

4,344,42 1 , 1 22 

FY 201 7  

Fees in $ 
1 3,986,877 

Outperformance 

Fees in % 
0.32% 

1 2.03% 
9.91 % 
2.12% 

I nvestment fees and expenses decli ned to 0.3 1%  in  fiscal 201 8  from 0.34% in  fiscal 201 7 , while 
noting the use of active management paid significant returns for the Legacy Fund in Fiscal 201 8 as the 
SIB paid 1 $1 6.6 mil lion in fees to outperform the Policy Benchmarks by 3 1 % or $50 mil lion (2 $5 
bi l lion x 3 1 %  = $50 mil lion). 

SIB client investments have grown from $6 bil lion in 201 2 to over $1 3 bil lion in 201 8. 

SIB Assets Under Management (AUM) 
$1 4. 0 �----

$1 2.0 +---------------------------------,r 

$1 0. 0 +---------- -----------

a $8 . o +--------------------------
c: 
� $6 .0 +---------------·----------� 
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EXHIBIT A 

RETIREMENT AND INVESTMENT OFFICE 1 90 
201 9-2021 BIENNIUM BUDGET REQUEST 

2 3 

Optional 
Adjustment #1 

201 9-2 1 Base 
201 7-1 9  Base Budget Request "Reinstate 1 0% 

4 
Optional 

Adjustment #2 

5 6 7 8 
Optional 

Adjustment #3 

Additional One-time Request 
Governo(s Total Governor's "Pension Admin. Total Agency 

Budget lw/1 0% reduction\ Reduction" "Additional FTE" Recommendations Recommendation Svstem Pro..ct" Reauest 
Salaries & Wages 
Operating Expenses 
Contingency 
Capital Assets 

FTE Count 

$ 

$ 

1 0% Base Budget Reductions: 

4,425,570 $ 
862,484 

52,000 

5,340,054 $ 

1 9 

3 ,860 , 1 25 $ 
862,484 

82 ,000 

4,804,609 $ 

1 6 

550, 1 94 $ 

550, 1 94 $ 

3 

294,996 $ 
1 4,450 

309 ,446 $ 

304,98 1 $ 
1 2 ,000 

31 6,98 1 $ 

5,01 0,296 $ 
888,934 

82,000 

5,981 ,230 $ 

20 

50,000 $ 
2,789 ,000 

5,060,296 
3 ,677,934 

82,000 
6,300 000 6 300 000 
9 , 1 39 ,ooo .s ..... _1

_,
5

,.
, 1  ... 20_._23_0_ 

20 

In order to meet the requirement of a 1 0% cut in the base budget request, RIO chose to submit the reduction to the salaries and wages line. Due to a drastic 1 3% reduction to the operating line 
for the 20 1 7-1 9 biennium, n was difficult to find any additional savings in that l ine. In addition to that, the 1 0% overall reduction, if taken from the operating l ine, would equate to a 62% cut to the 
operating l ine. No specific positions were indicated for elimination as part of the original base budget request. Over a dozen combinations of position cuts and salary reductions were considered 

• and most scenarios required a minimum of three positions to be eliminated to reach the 1 0%. Any reduction to RIO's current workforce will severely compromise the agency's ability to maintain 
ongoing TFFR pension administration operations and SIB investment management functions. 

Optional Adjustment #1 - Reinstate 1 0% Base Budget Reductions: 
The Governor included Optional Adjustment #1 in his recommendation. 

Optional Adjustment #2 - Additional FTE for Investment Program:  
This request is for an additional FTE for the SIB investment program and additional operating expenses related to  that position. 

As an industry best practice, RIO is currently developing a more robust investment risk management oversight and reporting function within the SIB investment program. Investment risk 
management is the process of identifying the level of risk that an entity wants, measuring the level of risk that an entity currently has, taking actions that bring the actual level of risk to the 
desired level, and monitoring the new actual level of risk so that it continues to be aligned with the desired level of risk. The process is continuous and developing an effective framework 
requires measuring, monitoring, and managing exposure to both economic and fundamental drivers of risk and return across asset classes to avoid over-exposures to common risk factors. 
Additionally, the SI B's current strategic plan includes "enhancing our internal control environment by improving the use of proven risk management solutions" noting that "a robust risk 
management framework serves as the foundation to support a sound internal control environment and lessen downside risk." 

The SIB investment program has grown tremendously over the last six years, wnh client assets increasing 1 22% or $7.4 billion, while staffing has remained consistent at 6.95 FTEs. Investment 
performance and client satisfaction have been strong, with returns in the top quartile of peer universes over the past 1 5  years. However, RIO recognizes that our ability to continue achieving 
positive results and reaching the goal of additional risk monitoring or any other enhancements to client services will be highly challenged without the additional FTE. The Governor recognized 
the importance of this request and has included the additional FTE in his recommendation. 

Optional Adjustment #3 - TFFR Pension Admin istration System Project: Details regarding the methodologies used to determine the probable costs for this project are included within the 
testimony. This one-time project request was not included in the Governor's recommendation. 
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2017-19 Budget Status 
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As shown in  Exh ibit A ,  Column 1 ,  the R IO 201 7- 1 9  approved budget i s  just over $5 .3  mi l l ion .  Salaries 
and wages for RIO's current 1 9  FTEs make up nearly 83% of that total . After having three vacancies 
early in the bienn ium,  R IO is now fu l ly staffed . I t  is anticipated that we wi l l  have approximately $8 1 ,000 
left in th is l i ne item at the end of the bienn ium due to those vacancies. 

Operating expenses were approved at just over $862,000 for the 201 7- 1 9  bienn ium. This was a 1 3% 
decrease from the previous biennium's approved operating expenses. Due to this sharp decrease , staff 
brainstormed ideas for cost savings across the agency. The fi rst area that was explored was travel and 
professional development. Staff and board members were asked to l im it their requests for out-of-state 
conferences and other educational opportun ities to one for the bienn ium.  Most chose to forego train ing 
in  the fi rst year of the bienn ium to ensure fund ing wou ld be available. During this t ime, other longer-term 
cost-savings options were explored to guarantee that funds would be available for h ighly important 
educati on opportun ities going forward. 

The largest long-term cost saving idea that has been implemented relates to the printing and mai l i ng of 
newsletters and other simi lar materials to active members of the TFFR ret i rement program. It was 
determined that TFFR employers can be uti l ized to assist in  d isseminating this information to active 
members through the use of emai ls and the R IO website . I t  is anticipated that R IO can save over $20,000 
per bienn ium due to this process change. 

Staff has been very frugal , not only during th is bienn ium but h istorical ly, when requesting the expend iture 
of operat ing funds. Because of the l imitations imposed on educational opportun ities as wel l  as the savings 
in  postage and printing, R IO expects to have a balance of approximately $23,000 in the operating l ine at 
the end of the current bienn ium.  

• The contingency l ine item was also reduced in the 201 7- 1 9  bienn ium.  The $30,000 reduction amounted 
to a 37% reduction . This l ine item is reserved for expenses that are outside of normal operations and are 
d ifficu lt to plan . In the past, this l ine item has been used for executive search fi rms to assist in fi l l i ng the 
Executive Director/C lo position . Due to the nature of these types of expenses, the costs can be h igh . 
The average expenditures from th is l ine in  the past have been in the $75,000-$ 100,000 range , therefore 
making the reduction to this l ine concern ing. We have not had the need to spend anyth ing from th is l ine 
during the 201 7- 1 9  biennium-to-date. 

Estimated 
Actual 201 7- 1 9  

201 7- 1 9  Expenses Estimated Estimated End ing 
Approved through Remain ing Total 201 7- 1 9  Appropriation 

A ro riation 1 2/3 1 /1 8 Expenses Expenses Balance 
Salaries & Wages $ 4,425,570 3 ,233 ,570 1 , 1 1 1 ,000 4 ,344,570 8 1 ,000 
Operating Expenses 862,484 457 ,648 382, 1 24 839,772 22,7 1 2  
Contingency 52,000 52,000 

$ 5 ,340,054 3,691 ,21 8 1 ,493, 124 5 , 1 84 ,342 1 55 ,7 1 2  

• 
7 
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201 9-21 Budget Request 

Base Budget Request • 
As detai led in Exh ib it A, Column 2, RIO submitted a base budget request with a 1 0% reduction from the 
201 7- 1 9  biennium. In order to meet th is requ irement, RIO chose to submit the reduction to the salaries 
and wages l ine. Due to the drastic 1 3% reduction to the operating l ine for the 201 7- 1 9  biennium ,  it was 
d ifficult to find any add itional savings in that l ine . In  add ition to that, the 10% overal l reduction, if taken 
from the operating l ine , wou ld equate to a 62% cut to the $862,000 operating l ine. No specific positions 
were ind icated for e l imination as part of the orig inal base budget request. Over a dozen combinations of 
position cuts and salary reductions were considered and most scenarios required a minimum of three 
positions to be el iminated to reach the 1 0% .  Any reduction to RIO's current workforce wi l l  severely 
compromise the agency's abi l ity to maintain ongoing TFFR pension administration operations and SI B 
investment management functions. 

With some minor adjustments between categories with in the operating l ine , the base budget operating 
l ine request was submitted at "hold-even". Savings identified with in the postage and printing categories 
were deployed back into travel and professional development to ensure staff and board members are 
sufficiently educated on current topics in the publ ic pension and investment communities to properly fu lfi l l  
thei r  f iduciary duties to the funds they represent. 

The $30,000 reduction in the contingency l ine for the 201 7- 1 9  biennium was added back in the base 
budget request to ensure adequate funds are avai lable based on h istorical averages. 

Optional adiustments included in Governor's recommendation (Exhibit A, Columns 3 & 4) 
RIO included three optional adjustment packages in the orig inal budget request, two of wh ich were 
included in the Governor's recommendation. 

Optional Adjustment #1 - Reinstate 10% Reduction (included in Governor's recommendation) : As • 
mentioned earl ier, the 1 0% reduction to the base budget was submitted with in the salaries and wages 
l ine. Because the salaries and wages l ine is over 80% of RIO's total budget, it was d ifficu lt to reach the 
1 0% outside of that area. Many scenarios were explored in attempting to identify positions that cou ld be 
el iminated but the resu lt was that in nearly al l scenarios, a minimum of three positions would need to be 
el iminated to meet the 10% threshold. The Governor agreed that a reduction of over 1 5% (3+ FTEs) of 
RIO's current workforce would severely compromise the agency's abil ity to maintain ongoing TFFR 
pension administration operations and SI B investment management functions and therefore included this 
optional adjustment in his recommendation. 

Optional Adjustment #2 - Additional FTE for Investment Program (included in Governor's 
recommendation.) : As an industry best practice ,  RIO is currently developing a more robust investment 
risk management oversight and reporting function with in the SI B investment program. Investment risk 
management is the process of identifying the level of risk that an entity wants, measuring the level of risk 
that an entity currently has, taking actions that bring the actual level of risk to the desired leve l ,  and 
monitoring the new actual level of risk so that it continues to be al igned with the desired level of risk. The 
process is continuous and developing an effective framework requ i res measuring , monitoring , and 
manag ing exposure to both economic and fundamental drivers of risk and return across asset classes to 
avoid over-exposures to common risk factors. 

The SI B's current strateg ic  plan includes "enhancing our internal control envi ronment by improving the 
use of proven risk management solutions" noting that "a robust risk management framework serves as 
the foundation to support a sound internal control envi ronment and lessen downside risk . "  

Fol lowing an extensive review of lead ing investment risk management system vendors, RIO selected a 
solution in 201 6  to implement a risk management system across the investment program . The state of 

• 
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e a mu  1-asse c ass ns managemen so ut1on com mes sop 1st1cate ns ana yt1cs an  su 1ect 
matter expertise to help R IO better understand and manage risk, resu lti ng in more informed investment 
decisions using the system's tools for portfol io risk, stress testing and scenario analysis ;  asset a l location 
analysis ;  performance and attribution ;  and compl iance and oversight. 

RIO continues to work with the vendor to develop a risk dashboard for mon itoring downside risk under 
various h istorica l and hypothetical stress scenarios. Add itional ly ,  R IO intends to enhance its investment 
risk monitoring reports to include an expanded l ist of key risk metrics . However,  current staffing with in  
the investment prog ram is seriously l im it ing the amount of  time avai lable to make these enhancements . 

This request is for an addit ional FTE for the S I B  investment program and additional  operating expenses 
related to that position . 

Significant h igh l ights in the S IB  investment program include the fol lowing ;  however, R IO recogn izes that 
our abi l ity to continue achieving these resu lts and reach ing the goal  of addit ional risk mon itoring or any 
other enhancements to cl ient services wi l l  be h ighly cha l lenged without the additional FTE .  

• S IB  cl ient investments have increased by $7.4 b i l l ion or 1 22% in the past six years wh i le the 
authorized FTEs assigned to the investment program have remained steady at 6 .95 . 

• I nvestment returns for the Pension Trust ( inc luding PERS and TFFR) improved from the 74th 
percenti le for the last 1 0-years to the 26th percenti le the last 5-years and 23rd percenti le for the 3-
years ended 6/30/20 1 8 . 

• Legacy Fund investment earn ings are nearly $ 1  b i l l ion s ince inception inc luding $200 mi l l ion for the 
1 6  months ended October 3 1 , 20 1 8 . NDCC earn ings (transferrable to the General Fund) were $285 
mi l l ion as of October 3 1 . 

• Customer satisfaction surveys have remained strong (averag ing 3 .6  on a 4 .0  scale) 

Other Adjustments (Exhibit A, Column 5) 

The Governor's recommendation also includes adjustments to RIO's base budget request in  the salaries 
and wages line in  the amount of $304 ,981  wh ich includes his recommendations for state employee salary 
increases as wel l  as changes to benefit amounts for insurance and PERS retirement contributions. 

Also , after the agency budget submission dead l ine ,  ITD contacted agencies regard ing the state-wide 
implementation of M icrosoft Office 365 . Because we did not have any costs in  our base request for 
M icrosoft Office upgrades or replacements (we upg raded i n  a previous bienn ium) ,  we were requ i red to 
calcu late the add itional cost to the agency to move to Office 365. That cost was $ 1 2 ,000 for the 20 1 9-2 1 
bienn ium and was included in operating expenses in  the Governor's recommendation .  

Optional adjustment not included in Governor's recommendation (Exhibit A, Column 7) 
I 

Optional Adjustment #3 - Pension Administration System Project (One-time Request): RIO is 
requesting an amendment to SB 2022 wh ich would provide for one-time spend ing of up  to $9 . 1 39 mi l l ion 
( or only as much as is necessary) of TFFR trust funds to upgrade or replace TFFR's outdated pension 
admin istration computer system . 

9 



TFFR Pension Admin istration Software Modernization Study 

TFFR's current pension administration software (PAS) has been in operation for over 13 years. The • functional ity andtechnical architecture of this client-server technology is now at the end of its product 
release l i fecycle and needs to be updated. 

The TFFR Board and RIO staff bel ieves it is a necessary and prudent use of TFFR funds (special fund , 
not general fund) to upgrade or replace the current system with a more technologically advanced , web 
based system wh ich would provide significant improvements in functional ity, efficiency and system 
security for TFFR members, employers, and staff. An updated system is needed in order for TFFR to re
engineer business processes and automate TFFR pension administration activities, reporting 
capabi l i ties, e lectronic communications and services. The current PAS has many l im itations, and without 
an updated PAS, TFFR wi l l  need to spend trust fund assets trying to maintain an old system , instead of 
investing in newer technology that includes the necessary functionality to efficiently administer the plan. 

During the past year, R IO has stud ied the potential risks, benefits, and costs of upgrading or replacing 
the current PAS. We have worked with State ITO, State Procurement, PERS, and a nationwide pension 
software consulting firm on th is study. 

Risks of Current PAS: 

• Functional ity and technical arch itecture of current PAS is outdated. Continuing to uti l ize the current 
PAS does not allow R IO to take advantage of advancing technology and security improvements. 
Current PAS administrator interface is deployed as a client-server application wh ich has significant 
l im itations. For example, TFFR's current software is a 32-bit appl ication. Most operating systems are 
now based on 64-bit technology platforms. 

• Cost to maintain current PAS is expected to increase. While the current vendor provides l im ited 
• support for the PAS product, the number of personnel fami l iar with the older version technical 

environment and TFFR customizations wi l l  d im inish , resulting in a h igher cost for support services as 
time progresses. Additional ly, the older the system gets, the greater the l ikel ihood for the system to 
crash and need costly fixes in order to continue operating. (See Concerns if Project is Not Approved.) 

• Current Member self-service portal is very l imited and provides basic "read only" functionality. It does 
not allow for any electronic member communication and interaction. Wh i le it can be customized to 
add new features (at a significant cost) , the portal presentation wi l l  retain the present look and feel. 
The current self-service user interface uses frames technology which has l im itations and is not ful ly 
ADA compl iant. 

• Current Employer self-service portal is also very l im ited and provides only basic functionality. Again, 
it does not allow for any electronic employer communication and interaction. Employers cannot 
perform any business rule val idations of the member data contained in the fi le. R IO staff must perform 
the val idations, evaluate any data exceptions and any action for any data corrections that are to be 
addressed and resubmitted by the employer, which is time consuming and inefficient. 

Benefits of Updated PAS (Upgrade or Replacement): 

• Most of the features needed to reinvent the way TFFR conducts its business operations are standard 
functions of a modern PAS. 

• Updated PAS wi l l  enable TFFR to adopt best practices in self services for members and employers, 
ach ieve greater efficiencies in dai ly administration, and provide security improvements that are 
avai lable with new technology vs old technology. 

• Updated Employer self-service would al low employers to securely communicate with TFFR, and take 
greater ownersh ip of their data. Employers would have the abi l ity to securely upload contribution data, 
receive immed iate val idation results, confirm contribution remittances, and view their remittance 
h istories and receivable accounts. 

• 
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• Updated Member self-service would a l low members to securely communicate with TFFR, access and 
update certa in personal information ,  and run their own benefit estimates . 

• Updated PAS would a l low for straight-through-processing to automate enrol lment, term ination , 
retirement request processing , benefit ca lculations ,  e-communications, e-forms, and e-d istribution to 
members and employers . 

• Communications would be timel ier with members and employers being able to in itiate req uests on l ine 
and receive statements , notifications ,  and correspondence securely through the web porta l from 
anywhere and at any time using a desktop computer or mobi le device . 

• Dig ita l (electronic) communication is d i rect and secure ,  saves on mai l ing costs , and reduces rel iance 
on paper which is a cost savings to the fund .  

• An updated PAS would provide future abi l ity to deploy the appl ication to either a private or publ ic 
cloud environment. 

Add it ional benefits include: 

• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 

• 
• 
• 
• 
• 

Web-based interface for admin istrators via commonly used and supported web browsers 
Enhanced web self-services for members , retirees , employers, and other stakeholders 
Benefit estimates and retirement model l ing tools with member self-service 
Responsive web design for access with tablets and smartphones - mobi le access 
Business process workflow 
Case and task management 
Emai l  notification 
Admin istrator dashboards 
Employer self-service payrol l  contribution reporting , rea l-time data val idation , and view access to 
receivable accounts 
Expanded accounting functional ity to capture financial transactions,  map to and export data to 
the general ledger system 
I ntegrated document imag ing with bar-cod ing capabi l ity for process automation 
On l ine ad-hoc queries and reports 
Seminar schedu l ing 
Appl ication management tools 

Based on the anticipated benefits l isted above, RIO bel ieves there is an opportun ity for post 
implementation efficiencies that could resu lt in  future budget reductions in  the TFFR pension program .  
Potentia l  budget reductions are not quantifiable a t  this point in  the project plann ing .  However, i f  TFFR i s  
able to  automate current pension admin istration processes with a new system and  transition to  secure 
d ig ita l communications with members and employers , at a m in imum,  it is expected to save printing and 
mai l ing costs and al low users to better uti l ize the ir  ski l ls and knowledge in  other needed areas of 
retirement program administration . 

I n  order to successfu l ly complete the project with i n  the anticipated project t imel ine (2-3 years) , it wi l l  be 
necessary to mainta in a l l  current budget and staffing levels in  order to re-eng ineer business processes 
and maintain  adequate service levels during the implementation . 

Cost to Upgrade or Replace Current PAS: 

I n  order to estimate the cost to upgrade or replace the current PAS , R IO reviewed market value research 
conducted by a nationwide IT consulti ng fi rm specifical ly focused on addressing the operational  and 
technologica l  chal lenges of reti rement benefits admin istration organ izations. Two approaches were used 
in developing the budget estimate for this project. In these analyses, key parameters such as plan 
members ,  employers , users , and market va lue of assets were matched against a large database of other 
state and local pension systems, and averaged to those that are s imi lar to TFFR to determine an  
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estimate. Additional ly, RIO staff worked with state ITD in project plann ing and identifying other potential 
costs for this project .  

The $9.1 39 mi l l ion estimated project cost includes budget estimates for: 

• External vendor costs for software l icensure, implementation , deployment, and post 
implementation maintenance and support. 

• External consulting costs i nclud ing procurement assistance , project management, oversight 
support, qual ity assurance,  and business process improvement and reeng ineering. 

• I nternal consulting costs for ITD project management, ITD oversite, AGO legal fees, temporary 
salaries, and other project costs and contingencies. 

It is important to note that I F  a system upgrade by TFFR's current pension software vendor is selected , 
the cost could be much less than the $9. 1 39 mi l l ion project cost estimate for a system replacement by 
a d ifferent vendor. Upgrades by a current vendor to a newer software version typically cost less, have a 
shorter timel i ne ,  require less staff train ing ,  and carry less risk than a complete system replacement 
uti l iz ing a new vendor. (See Vendor Selection and Project Oversight.) 

With over 22,200 active , inactive , and reti red members, a $9.1 39 mi l l ion one-time cost is approximately 
$4 1 1  per member, or spread over 1 0  years (expected software l ife) , about $41 per member. If the project 
costs less, for example $6 mi l l ion ,  it would be about $270 per member, or about $27 per member over 
1 O years. Based on June 30, 201 8 TFFR market value of $2.53 bi l l ion ,  a $9.1 39 mi l l ion cost is 
approximately 0.36% (36/ 100 of 1 %). A $6 mi l l ion cost is about 0.24% (24/100 of 1 %). 

As part of our study, R IO staff also received a demo of the current web-based PERS pension 
admin istrat ion software wh ich uti l izes a d ifferent vendor than TFFR. Through our d iscussions with PERS, 
we determined that wh ile TFFR and PERS perform some simi lar pension admin istration functions, TFFR 
and PERS members are d ifferent, and most employers are d ifferent . Additional ly, TFFR and PERS 
pension programs are admin istered by two separate agencies, so processes and procedures require 
d ifferent customizations and implementations. Even if the same vendor was uti l ized by both TFFR and 
PERS, each system requires d ifferent structures, configuration ,  and deployment. The RFP selection 
process wi l l  identify if any cost savings could be ach ieved by uti l izing the same pension software vendor 
for both TFFR and PERS. Regard less, d iscussions with PERS regard ing thei r  pension software, 
implementation project, and costs have been very helpfu l ,  and we appreciate their wi l l i ngness to share 
information. 

Vendor Selection and Project Oversight 

If the Leg islature approves th is one-time spending for the TFFR pension system upgrade or replacement 
project , RIO wi l l  fol low al l state statutes and ITD guide l ines for a major IT project. RIO wi l l  work with state 
ITD and state Procurement in  the consultant and vendor selection process. As required by state law, 
R IO wi l l  uti l ize the state's procurement process to select a consultant and a software vendor for the 
project to ensure a fair and competitive bidding process. RIO's current pension software vendor, and 
many other pension software vendors ( including PERS' vendor) wi l l  be invited to submit formal proposals 
wh ich wi l l  be closely scrutin ized to determine the best long term solution for the best price for this 
important IT project. The TFFR Board must g ive final approval to h ire both the project consultant and 
software vendor. 

Project plann ing ,  management and oversight wi l l  be provided by state ITD. Project start up, status, and 
close out reports wi l l  be provided to ITD, SITAC, Leg islative IT Committee, TFFR Board , and other 
interested stakeholders. As fiduciaries of the TFFR fund ,  the TFFR Board wi l l  closely mon itor this project 
to ensure trust fund assets are bei ng appropriately spent. 

12 
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Concerns if Project Is Not Approved 

If this project is not approved , RIO wi l l  need to continue operating the current PAS wh ich uti l izes outdated 
technology. Due to the h igh cost (and inabi l ity in some cases) of making technical improvements, RIO 
would be unable to re-engineer business processes and modernize operations, and wou ld have to rely 
on an older system with less automation and less security. We would be unable to uti l ize secure d igital 
communications with members and employers through onl ine services. 

Therefore , if the current PAS is not upgraded or replaced , RIO is subject to l im ited technical support, 
l imited functional ity , increased costs, increased security risks, and the potential for the current PAS to 
crash and not be fixed in a timely manner. This wou ld cause many issues with dai ly pension 
administration functions (including monthly payroll to nearly 9 ,000 reti red members). We have already 
had to make some costly fixes to the current software, and th is is expected to increase as the software 
continues to age. We expect that RIO wi l l  incur increased costs to maintain and support the current PAS. 
Consequently, RIO may need to request an increase in the current IT l ine of RIO's budget contained in 
SB 2022 if th is project is not approved. 

Project Summary 

Whi le a TFFR pension administration software modernization project wi l l  be costly and time consuming, 
we bel ieve it is in TFFR's best interests to make th is investment now to take advantage of technology 
improvements and security enhancements that have been made in the years since the current software 
was implemented. This wi l l  allow RIO to reinvent the way it conducts business by providing significant 
functional ity , customer service,  and security improvements for over 20,000 active and reti red members, 
2 14  school d istricts and other participating employers, and RIO staff administering the TFFR plan. 

Exh ibit B (attached) provides a one-page summary of this project request. Our focus is on what is the 
best and most cost efficient use of TFFR trust funds. These are al l special fund dol lars - no general funds 
are being requested. 

CONCLUSION - REQUEST FOR AMENDMENT 

Based on the information provided within this testimony, RIO respectfu l ly requests the fol lowing 
amendments to SB2022. 

2017- 19  Additional One-time Request Total Senate 
Base Level Adjustment Governor's Pension Admin. Amendment Total Request 

ro riation to Base 

Salaries & Wages $ 4,425,570 ( 1 5,25 1 )  

Operating Expenses 862,484 

Contingency 52,000 30,000 

Capital Assets 
$ 5,340,054 14,749 

FTE Count 1 9  

• 

Additional FTE Recommendations 
294,996 304,981 

14 ,450 1 2 ,000 

309,446 31 6,981 

13 

S stem Pro·ect 

50,000 

2,789,000 

6,300,000 

9 , 1 39,000 

Reauest 

634,726 

2,81 5,450 

30,000 

6,300,000 

9,780, 1 76 

from Senate 

5 ,060,296 

3,677,934 

82,000 

6,300,000 

1 5 , 1 20,230 

20 



EXHIBIT B 

SB 2022 - RIO Budget 
TFFR Pens ion Adm in istration Software (PAS) Modernization Project Summary 

Request 
• Upgrade or replace TFFR pension 

software with web-based system 
• R IO conducted study involving ITD, 

Procurement, PERS, and Consultant 

Risks of Current PAS 
• Current system is 13-years old 
• Functional ity and technical architecture of 

client-server system is outdated 
• I ncreased costs to maintain and support 
• Limited techn ical support 
• Limited functional ity of member and 

employer on l ine portals - read only 
• No electron ic member communication and 

interaction 
• I nabi l ity to automate manual processes and 

re-engineer business processes 
• I nabi l ity to uti l ize secure d igital communi

cations w/members and employers 

Benefits of PAS U pgrade or 
Replacement 
• Web based technology is standard 
• Re-engineer business processes and adopt 

best practices in pension administration 
• Enhanced member and employer self

service and security improvements 
• Straight-through-processing to automate 

enrol lment, term ination , retirement 
processing, calculations, commun ications, 
forms, and d istribution 

• Cost savings with d igital communication , 
and reduced paper mai l i ngs 

• I mproved staff efficiency 

14 

Estimated Cost 
• $9.139 mi l l ion (or less) one- time 
• Cost could be less for system upgrade 

rather than system replacement by a 
d ifferent vendor 

• I ncludes external vendor costs, consulting 
costs, project management, and ITD, legal , 
and other project costs and contingencies 

• Special funds - no general funds 

Vendor Selection and Project Overs ight 
• Uti l ize state's procuremenURFP process to 

select consultant and software vendor 
• Fol low ITD requi rements in  managing 

major IT project 
• Required reports to ITD, SITAC, Leg IT 

Com . 
• TFFR Board contract approval and project 

oversight to ensure TFFR trust fund assets 
are being appropriately spent 

Summary 
• I nvestment in updated technology wi l l  

provide necessary tools to reinvent and 
automate TFFR reti rement program 
operations and processes 

• Updated technology wi l l  improve 
functional ity, customer service , efficiency, 
and security for TFFR members, employers, 
and staff 

• 

• 

• 
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Tit le .  
Fiscal No .  1 

P repared by the Legislative Council staff for 
the Senate Appropriations Committee 

February 1 3, 20 1 9  

PROPOSED AMEN DMENTS TO SENATE BI LL NO .  2022 

Page 1 ,  rep lace l ines 8 th rough 1 4 with :  

Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 
Capital assets 
Contingencies 
Total special funds 
Fu l l -time equivalent positions 

Base Leve l 
$4,425, 570 

862 ,484 
0 

52,000 
$5,340,054 

1 9 .00 

Adj ustments or 
Enhancements 

$560 ,938 
2 ,676 ,450 
6 ,300 ,000 

30,000 
$9,567,388 

1 . 00 

Appropriation 
$4 ,986, 508 

3 ,538 ,934 
6 ,300 ,000 

82,000 
$ 1 4 ,907 ,442 

20 .00 

SECTION 2. ONE-TIME FUNDING - EFFECT ON BASE BUDGET - REPORT 
TO SIXTY-SEVENTH LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY. The fol lowing amounts reflect the 
one-time funding items approved by the sixty-fifth l egislative assembly for the 20 1 7- 1 9 
biennium and the one-time funding items inc luded in the appropriation in section 1 of 
this Act : 

One-Time Funding Description 
Pension administration system project 
Total other funds 

20 1 7- 1 9 
� 
$0 

20 1 9-2 1 
$9,000,000 
$9 ,000 , 000 

The 20 1 9-2 1 biennium one-time funding amounts are not a part of the entity's 
base budget for the 202 1 -23 biennium .  The retirement and investment office sha l l  
report to the appropriations committees of the sixty-seventh legislative assembly on the 
use of this one-time funding for the biennium beginning Ju ly 1 ,  20 1 9 , and ending 
June 30, 202 1 . "  

Renumber  accordingly 

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT: 

Senate Bi l l  No. 2022 - Reti rement and Investment Office - Senate Action 

Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 
Capital assets 
Contingencies 

Total a l l  funds 
Less estimated income 
General fund 

FTE 

Base 
Budget 

$4 ,425 ,570 
862 ,484 

52,000 

$5 ,340,054 
5 ,340 ,054 

$0 

1 9 .00 

Senate 
Changes 

$560,938 
2,676 ,450 
6 ,300,000 

30,000 

$9,567,388 
9 ,567,388 

$0 

1 .00 

Senate 
Version 

$4,986,508 
3,538 ,934 
6 ,300,000 

82,000 

$1 4,907,442 
1 4 ,907,442 

$0 

20.00 

Page No.  1 1 9 . 0235 .0 1 001  
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Adds One
Time Funding 
for Teachers' 

Fund for 
Retirement 

p_j� 

Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 
Capital assets 
Contingencies 

Total a l l  funds 
Less estimated income 
General fund 

FTE 

Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 
Capital assets 
Contingencies 

Total a l l  funds 
Less estimated income 
General fund 

FTE 

Adjusts 
Funding for 
Base Payroll 

Changes1 

($ 1 5 ,25 1 )  

($1 5 ,25 1 )  
(1 5 ,25 1)  

$0 

0.00 

Total Senate 
Changes 

$560 ,938 
2 ,676,450 
6 ,300,000 

30 ,000 

$9,567,388 
9 ,567,388 

$0 

1 .00 

1 Funding is adjusted for base payrol l changes . 

Adds Funding 
Adds 1 FTE Adds Funding for Microsoft 
Investment for Salary and Office 365 

Analyst Benefit License 
Position• lncreasesl. Expenses! 

$294,996 $231 , 1 93 
14 ,450 $ 12 ,000 

$309,446 $231 , 1 93 $ 12 ,000 
309 ,446 231 , 1 93 1 2 ,000 

$0 $0 $0 

1 .00 0.00 0.00 

2 One FT E investment analyst posit ion and related operating expenses are added: 

Salary and wages 
Operating expenses 
Total 

Other Funds 
$294,996 

1 4.450 
$309,446 

Adds Funding 
for 

Contingencies1 

$30,000 

$30,000 
30,000 

$0 

0 .00 

3 The fol lowing funding is added for 201 9-2 1 b iennium salary adjustments of 2 percent on July 1 ,  201 9 ,  and 
3 percent on July 1 ,  2020, and increases in health insurance premiums from $1 ,241 to $ 1 , 427 per month: 

Salary increase 
Health insurance increase 
Total 

Other Funds 
$ 1 41 ,951  

89,242 
$231 , 1 93 

4 Funding of $ 1 2 ,000 is added for Microsoft Office 365 l icense expenses. 

5 Funding of $30,000 is added for contingencies to provide a total appropriation of $82,000. 

6 One-time funding of $9 mi l l ion is added from the ret i rement and investment fund for a Teachers ' Fund for 
Reti rement pension administration project. 

Page No.  2 1 9 . 0235 .0 1 00 1  

Pension 
Projec� 

$50,000 
2 ,650,000 
6 ,300,000 

$9,000,000 
9 ,000,000 

$0 

0.00 
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Prepared for the House Appropriations Committee 

Department 190 - Retirement and Investment Office 
Senate Bi l l  No. 2022 

E xecu 1ve u 1get f B d 

2019-21 Executive Budget 

2017-19 Legislative Appropriations 

Increase (Decrease) 

C ompar1son to nor 1ennium Appropriations p . B' 
FTE Positions General Fund Other Funds 

20.00 $0 $5,981,230 

19.00 0 5,340,054 

1.00 $0 $641,176 

On and One-Time Other Funds A 

2019-21 Executive Budget 

2017-19 Legislative Appropriations 

Increase Decrease 

Agency Funding 

$7.00 

$6.00 
$5.41 -

$5.00 4.90 

$4.00 >---

$3.00 -
$2.00 -
$1 .00 >---

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

Ongoing Other Funds One-Time Other Funds 

� 

A ro riation A ro riation 

$5.98 

$0.00 

$5,981,230 $0 

� 

'-

� 

� 

-

5,340,054 0 

$641,176 $0 

FTE Positions 

25.00 

20.00 1 9.00 

1 5.00 

1 0.00 

5.00 

0.00 

� 1 9.00 � - 19 .00 -

Total 

$5,981,230 

5,340,054 

$641,176 

$5,981,230 

5,340,054 

$641,176 

20.00 

$0.00 
201 3-1 5 201 5-1 7 201 7-1 9 201 9-21 201 3-1 5 201 5-1 7 201 7-1 9 201 9-21 

• General Fund CJ Other Funds 

Executive 
Budget 

E xecutlve Budget Comparison to Base Level 
General Fund Other Funds 

2019-21 Executive Budget $0 $5,981,230 
2019-21 Base Level 0 5,340,054 

Increase (Decrease) $0 $641,176 

First House Action 

Executive 
Budget 

Total 

$5,981,230 
5,340,054 

$641,176 

Attached is a comparison worksheet detailing first house changes to base level funding and the executive budget. 

Executive Budget H igh l ights 
(With First House Changes in Bold )  

General Fund 

1. Provides funding for state employee salary and benefit increases, $0 
of which $202,668 is for salary increases, $75,579 is for health 
insurance increases, and $26,734 is for retirement increases. The 
Senate added funding for salary adjustments of 2 percent on 
July 1 ,  201 9, and 3 percent on July 1 ,  2020, and increases in 
health insurance premiums from $1 ,241 to $1 ,427 per month. 
The Senate did not add funding for reti rement contribution 
increases. 

2. Adds 1 FT E investment analyst position ($294,996) and related 
operating expenses of $14,450 

3. Adds funding for M icrosoft Office 365 license expenses 

4. Adds funding for contingencies to provide a total of $82,000 

Other Funds 

$304,981 

$309,446 

$12,000 

$30,000 

Total 

$304,981 

$309,446 

$12,000 

$30,000 

March 6, 201 9 



Other Sections in Senate Bil l  No. 2022 
Contingencies l ine item - Section 3 provides, upon approval of the State Investment Board, the Retirement and lnvestmen 
Office may transfer from the contingencies line item in Section 1 of the bill to all other line items. 

Continuing Appropriations 
I nvestment expenses - North Dakota Century Code Section 21-10-06.2 - Investment management, custody, consulting, income 
offset, and due diligence/education costs. 

Benefits and refunds - Section 15-39.1-05.2 - Benefits and refunds from the Teachers' Fund for Retirement. 

Admin istrative charges - Section 15-39.1-05.2 - Income offset and Teachers' Fund for Retirement consulting costs. 

Significant Audit Findings 
The audit for the Retirement and Investment Office conducted by CliftonLarsonAllen LLP ,  for  the period ending June 30, 2018, 
did not identify any significant audit findings. 

The schedule of employer allocations and pension amounts by employer prepared for the Retirement and Investment Office and 
audited by CliftonLarsonAllen LLP, for the period ending June 30, 2017, did not identify any significant audit findings. 

Major Related Legislation 
House Bi l l  No. 1 0 1 3  - I nvestment of Department of Trust Land funds - Section 6 of this bill amends North Dakota Century 
Code Section 15-01-02(2) to require the State Investment Board to supervise state investments made by the Board of University 
and School Lands. 

House Bi l l  No. 1 368 - State Investment Board membership - Requires one member of the Legacy and Budget Stabilization 
Fund Advisory Committee to serve on the State Investment Board as a nonvoting member of the board. 

Senate Bi l l  No. 201 7 - I nvestment of game and fish fund - Authorizes the State Investment Board to supervise the investment 
of up to $15 million of funding in the game and fish fund if requested by the Game and Fish Department. 
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Reti rement and Investment Office - Budget No. 1 90 
Senate Bi l l  No. 2022 
Base Level Funding Changes 

Executive Budget Recommendation 

FTE General  Other 
Position Fund Funds Total 

201 9-21 Biennium Base Level 1 9 .00 $0 $5,340,054 $5,340,054 

201 9-21 Ongoing Funding Changes 
Base payroll changes ($1 5,251 ) ($1 5,251 ) 

Salary increase 202,668 202,668 

Health insurance increase 75,579 75,579 

Retirement contribution increase 26,734 26,734 

Add 1 FTE investment analyst position 1 . 00 309,446 309,446 
Add funding for M icrosoft Office 365 license expenses 1 2 ,000 1 2 ,000 

Add funding for contingencies 30,000 30,000 

Total ongoing funding changes 1 .00 $0 $641 , 1 76 $641 , 1 76 

One-time funding items 
Adds funding for a pension administration system $0 

project 

Total one-time funding changes 0.00 $0 $0 $0 

Total Changes to Base Level Funding 1 .00 $0 · $641 , 1 76 $641 , 1 76 

201 9-21 Total Funding 20.00 $0 $5,981 ,230 $5,981 ,230 

Other Sections for Retirement and Investment Office - Budget No. 1 90 

Contingencies l ine item transfers 

Executive Budget Recommendation 

Section 2 would provide, upon approval of the State 

Investment Board, the Retirement and Investment 

Office may transfer from the contingencies line item in 

Section 1 of the bil l to all other l ine items. 

FTE 
Position 

1 9.00 

1 .00 

1 .00 

0.00 

1 .00 

20.00 

Senate Version 

General  
Fund 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

Other 
Funds 

$5,340,054 

($1 5,251 ) 

1 41 ,951 

89,242 

309,446 
1 2 ,000 

30,000 

$567,388 

$9,000,000 

$9,000,000 

$9,567,388 

$1 4,907 ,442 

Senate Version 

Total 
$5,340,054 

($1 5 ,251 ) 

1 4 1 ,951 

89,242 

0 

309,446 
1 2 ,000 

30,000 

$567,388 

$9,000,000 

$9,000,000 

$9 ,567,388 

$14 ,907,442 

Section 3 provides, upon approval of the State Investment 

Board, the Retirement and Investment Office may transfe r  

from the contingencies l ine item in Section 1 o f  the bill to 

al l other l ine items. 



Prepared by the Legislative Counci l  staff 

Department 190 - Retirement and Investment Office 

H istorical Appropriations I nformation 

Ongoing Total Fund Appropriations Since 2011-13 

Agency Funding ( i n  M i l l ions) FTE Positions 

$7.00 �-----------------, 25.00 

$6.00 +----------...-.r------:::-::-::-:---
20.00 

1 5.00 

1 0.00 

18.00 19.00 19.00 1 9.00 20.00 

$5.00 -+----

$4.00 

$3.00 

$2.00 

$1 .00 

$0.00 
5.00 

201 1 -1 3  201 3-1 5 201 5-1 7 201 7-1 9 201 9-21 0.00 

--- -- - -

Executive 201 1 -1 3  201 3-1 5 201 5-1 7 201 7-1 9 201 9-21 
Budget Executive 

201 1 -1 3  201 3-1 5 201 5-1 7 201 7-1 9 

Ongoing total fund appropriations $4,232,954 $4,899,369 $5,413,425 $5,340,054 

Increase (decrease) from previous biennium NIA $666,415 $514,056 ($73,371) 

Percentage increase (decrease) from NIA 15.7% 10.5% (1.4%) 
previous biennium 

Cumulative percentage increase (decrease) NIA 15 .7% 27.9% 26.2% 
from 2011-13 biennium 

Major Increases (Decreases) in Ongoing Total Fund Appropriations 
201 3-1 5 Biennium 

1. Added funding for 1 FTE investment analyst position, and related operating costs 

201 5-1 7 Biennium 

1. No major changes 

201 7-1 9 Biennium 

1. Adjusted funding for operating expenses 

2. Reduced contingency funding to $52,000 

201 9-21 Biennium (Executive Budget Recommendation) 

1. Adds 1 FTE investment analyst position ($294,996) and related operating expenses of $14,450 

2. Adds funding for Microsoft Office 365 license expenses 

3. Adds funding for contingencies to provide a total of $82,000 

Budget 

201 9-21 
Executive 

Bud et 

$5,981,230 

$641,176 

12.0% 

41.3% 

$283,553 

($128,390) 

($30,000) 

$309,446 

$12,000 

$30,000 

March 6, 201 9 



GOVERNOR'S RECOMMENDATION FOR THE 
RETI REMENT AN D INVESTMENT OFFICE AS SUBMITTED 

BY THE OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AN D BUDG ET 

SECTION 1. APPROPRIATION. The funds provided in this section, or so much of the funds as may 
be necessary, are appropriated out of any moneys from special funds derived from income for the 
purpose of defraying their expenses, for the biennium beginning July 1 ,  20 1 9, and ending June 30, 202 1 , 
asfollows: 

Sa laries and wages 

Operating Expenses 

Contingencies 

Tota l a l l  funds 

Less estimated income 

Tota l genera l  fund 

Fu l l -t ime equ iva lent posit ions 

Base Leve l 

4,425,570 

862,484 

52,000 

5,340,054 

5,340,054 

19 .00 

Adjustments or 

Enhancements Appropriat ion 

584,726 5,010,296 

26,450 888,934 

30,000 82,000 

641, 176 5,981,230 

641, 176 5,981,230 

1.00 20.00 

SECTION 2. APPROPRIATION LINE ITEM TRANSFERS. Upon approval of the state investment 
board, the retirement and investment office may transfer from their contingency line item in section 1 
of this Act to all other line items. The agency shall notify the office of management and budget of each 
transfer made pursuant to this section. 

Governor's recommendation as submitted by the Office of Management and Budget 
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Engrossed Senate B i l l  2022 

North Dakota Reti rement and I nvestment Office (RIO) 
Testimony to the House Appropriations Government Operations Committee 

Fay Kopp,  Deputy Executive Di rector/Ch ief Reti rement Officer 
Darren Schu lz, Deputy Ch ief Investment Officer 

Conn ie  Flanagan, Ch ief F inanc ia l  Officer 

March  6 ,  201 9 

RIO Programs Overview 

RIO was created by the 1989 Legislative Assembly to capture administrative and investment cost savings 
in the management of two important long-standing state programs - the retirement program of the 
Teachers' Fund for Retirement (TFFR) and the investment program of the State Investment Board (SIB). 
RIO is a Special Fund agency and receives no General Fund appropriation. All appropriated expenditures 
for the TFFR program are paid from contributions collected from members and employers and from 
invested assets/earnings. All appropriated expenditures for the SIB investment program are allocated 
directly to the client funds and paid out of their invested assets/earnings. 

• Teachers'  Fund for Retirement {TFF R) 

TFFR is a qualified defined benefit public pension plan. The program is managed by a seven-member 
board of trustees which consists of the State Treasurer, State Superintendent, and five active and retired 
teachers and administrators appointed by the Governor. 

The plan covers North Dakota public school teachers and administrators. Benefit funding comes from 
member and employer contributions and investment earnings. During the past decade, active 
membership has increased 12.1 % from 9,700 to nearly 10,900 participants, while retirees and 
beneficiaries have increased 35. 2% from less than 6,500 to over 8,700. 

16,000 

14,000 

12,000 

10,000 

8,000 

6,000 

4,000 

2 ,000 

TFFR Mem bersh ip  
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For Fiscal Year 2018 there were 214 part ic ipat ing TFFR employers comprised as fol l ows : 5 ,,,.,.1/,,../'1 
School Districts 
Special Ed Un its 
Vocat ional  Centers 
Counties 
State Agencies/I nstituti ons 
Other 
201 7-1 8 Tota l Employers 

176 
19 

4 
6 
5 
4 

21 4 

The TFFR program appropriated expenses i ncludes sa laries ,  benefits and admin istrative overhead costs 
for the adm in istrat i on of the day-to-day operat ions of the fund and del ivery of h igh qual ity services and 
outreach programs  to members and employers . Exam ples of  activit ies included i n  the adm in i strati on of 
the TFFR program are detai led in the fol lowing table ,  based on the fisca l year ended June 30, 2018. 

Activity # of Members 
Month ly col lectiol") of contributions from 214 Employers 10, 881 
Maintenance of Membership Records 22 , 218 
New Ret i rement & Disabi l ity C la ims Processed 401 
Deaths P rocessed 226 
Refunds/Rol lovers P rocessed 228 
Service Pu rchase Inquiries P rocessed 1 74 
New Member  Enrol lments Processed 879 
Month ly Benefit Payments Processed 8, 743 
Educat ional  Outreach Programs Attended 1,047 

Addit iona l  adm in istrative activit ies inc lude development of publ icati ons and educat ional  m ateria ls  for 
active and ret i red members and employers ; ma intenance of website , member  and employer on l i ne  
services , and  the pens ion adm in istration software system that houses a l l  TFFR member data ;  
compl iance reviews to verify accuracy of  member records , contributi ons ,  and benefit payments ; and staff 
tra in ing and education to ensu re a l l  necessary regu latory and f inancial report ing requ i rements are be ing 
met. 

Benefit payments to ret i rees or the i r  benefic iaries tota led $202 .4 m i l l i on in  fiscal year 2018 . Another $5.6 
m i l l i on was paid out in  refunds of account va lues .  These payments ,  i n  addition to amou nts paid to 
actuaria l ,  investment and other consu ltants , are i ncluded i n  a continu ing appropriation under ND Century 
Code section 15-39.1-05 . 
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• State I nvestment Board (SI B) 

The S IB is responsible for the investment of over $ 1 4  billion in assets for seven pension funds and 1 8  
other non-pension funds. The following table shows the most currently available fair value of assets by 
fund. 

PENSION POOL PARTICIPANTS 
Teachers' Fund for Retirement 
Public Employees Retirement System 
Bismarck City Employee Pension Fund 
Bismarck City Police Pension Fund 
City of Grand Forks Pension Fund 
City of Grand Forks Park District Pension Fund 
Subtotal Pension Pool Participants 

INSURANCE POOL PARTIC I PANTS 
Workforce Safety & Insurance Fund 
State Fire and Tornado Fund 
State Bonding Fund 
Petroleum Tank Release Fund 
Insurance Regulatory Trust Fund 
State Risk Management Fund 
State Risk Management Workers Comp 
Cultural Endowment Fund 
Budget Stabilization Fund 
ND Association of Counties (NDACo) Fund 
City of Bismarck Deferred Sick Leave 
PERS Group Insurance 
State Board of Medicine 
City of Fargo FargoDome Permanent Fund 
Lewis & Clark Interpretive Center Endowment 
Subtotal Insurance Pool Participants 

INDIVIDUAL INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS 
Legacy Fund 
Retiree Health Insurance Credit Fund 
Job Service of North Dakota Pension Fund 
Tobacco Prevention and Control Trust Fund 

TOTAL 

Fair Value 
as of 1 /31 /19 
( u naudited) 

$2,433,650,826 
2 ,983,91 9,4 1 2 

98,735 , 535 
39,508,01 8 
63,062 ,924 

6 ,798,834 
5 ,625,675,549 

1 ,96 1 ,6 1 2 ,988 
22 ,472 ,95 1  

3,482 , 292 
6 ,290,800 
1 ,645 , 1 92 
4 ,624 , 706 
3,643,787 

447 ,355 
1 1 5 ,793,892 

5 ,955,606 
735 ,487 

33, 1 99,873 
2 ,273, 5 1 1 

43,072 ,872 
706 ,993 

2 ,205,958,305 

5 ,963,91 4 ,07 1  
1 26 ,231 , 1 36 
95 ,637 , 1 36 
28, 5 1 8,31 7 

$14,045,934 , 5 1 4 

The 1 1 -member State Investment Board includes the Lt. Governor ,  State Treasurer ,  State Insurance 
Commissioner, State Land Commissioner, Workforce Safety & Insurance designee,  three PERS boa rd 
members, and three TFFR board members. All the funds are invested in accordance with the "Prudent 
Investor Rule" .  

Investment guidelines and asset allocations are determined by the governing bodies of  the individual 
funds (with assistance from consultants and/or R IO staff) and then turned over to the SIB for 
implementation .  The S IB selects investment managers to manage different types of portfolios within each 
asset class with the goal of maximizing return within the clients' acceptable risk levels. Similar client funds 
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are pooled together when possible to ach ieve effic iencies i n  staff mon itoring and to receive l ower fees 
from investment managers. 

The SIB investment program appropriated expenses include salaries, benefits and adm in istrative 
overhead for the management of the day-to-day operat ions of the program. 

The staff of RIO admin isters the day-to-day operat ions of the investment program by assist ing c l ient 
funds with asset/l iability studies ; conduct ing investment manager searches; mon itori ng guide l ines and 
asset allocations of each client fund; managing the consultant, custodian and investment manager 
relat ionsh ips ; conducting i n it ial and continuing due diligence on the investment managers ; research ing 
new investment and risk management opt ions;  and maintaining separate month ly accounting and 
investment performance data for all 25 client funds. Statist ics regarding the number of i nvestment 
c l ients/managers/accounts , etc. , are shown in  the following table. 

Client Funds 
Asset Class Pools/Groups 
Investment Manager Relat ionsh ips 
lr:,vestment Strategies 
Investment Manager Accounts 
Custodian Banks 
Investment Consultants 

25 
34 
38 
75 

113 
2 
3 

The SIB has continuing appropriation authority under  N D  Century Code section 21-10-06.2 to pay for 
investment re l ated costs of the program such as investment management fees ,  custodial fees ,  
performance measurement fees , and fees associated with manager searches and ons ite reviews of  
investment managers. These costs are allocated di rectly to  the client funds affected by the expense and 
paid out of invested assets/earnings . 

• 

During the past 5 years , the SIB and RIO have re- intensif ied efforts to improve our overall return on • 
investment m anagement expenses. As a result , SIB client investment expenses have dec l ined from 
0 .65% in fiscal 2013 to 0.42% in  f iscal 2018. This 0.23% decrease i n  expenses on $10 billion in assets 
equates to an annual savings of approximately $23 m illion. The following chart shows the downward 
trend in investment expenses over most of the last decade. 

SIB I nvestme nt Expe nses 

0.00% 
2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 20 16 2017 2018 • 
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Goals for S I B  C lient I nvestment Expenses : 

The S IB and RIO work to keep investment expenses at or below 0. 50% per year, whi le seeking to identify 
i nvestment fi rms which beat their  performance benchmarks by 0. 50% or more (after all expenses) over 
the long-term . If we are successful in  atta i n i ng both of the above goals , our S IB clients are effectively 
earn i ng a min imum 2-for-1 return on our i nvestment expense dollars . The following chart offers an  
example for t he  Legacy Fund: 

FY 201 8 FY 201 7 
Average Market Average Market 

Value Fees in $ Fees in % Value Fees in $ Fees in % 
Total investment manager expenses 2 5,291 ,348,530 1 5,909,882 0.30% 4,344,421 , 1 22 1 3,986,877 0.32% 

Total investment expenses 

Actual Investment Performance (Net of Fees) 7.57% 1 2.03% 
Policy Benchmark 6.51 % 9.91 % 

O utpe rformance 3 Outpe rformance 

I nvestment expenses declined to 0 .31 % in fiscal 201 8 from 0 .34% in fiscal 201 7, while noting  the 
use of active management pa id  s ign if icant returns for the Legacy Fund i n  F iscal 2018 as the SIB paid 1 

$1 6 .6  mil lion in  expenses to outperform the Policy Benchmarks by 3 1 % or  $50 mil lion (2 $5 bil lion 
x 3 1 % = $50 mil lion). 

It is important to note that like-for-like comparisons between funds with different investment programs a re 
ra rely stra ightforward. Differences i n  asset allocat ion and strategies be ing  pursued must be cons ide red 
as part of  a broader analys is of the costs i ncurred i n  relation to the results ach ieved. 

G rowth in Assets : 

S IB  c lient investments have g rown from $6 bil lion in 201 2 to over $ 1 4  bil lion as of 1 /3 1 /2019. 

S IB  Assets Under  M a nageme nt (AUM ) 
$1 4.0 

$1 2.0 

$ 1 0.0 

iii $8 .0  

::!!: $6 .0  

$4 .0  
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2017-19 Budget Status 

The RIO 201 7- 1 9  approved budget is just over $5. 3 milli on . Salaries and wages for RIO's current 19 
FTEs make up nearly 83% of that total. After having three vacancies early in the bien n ium , RIO is now • 
fully staffed. It is anticipated that we will have approxim ately $56,000 left in  this l ine item at the end of the 
bien n ium due to those vacancies .  

Operating expenses were approved at just over $862 ,000 for the 2017- 1 9  bienn ium . This was a 1 3% 
decrease from the previous bienn ium's approved operating expenses . Due to this sharp decrease , staff 
brainstormed ideas for cost savings across the agency. The fi rst area that was explored was board 
member and staff educati onal expenses under travel and profess ional development. Staff and board 
members were asked to lim it the i r  requests for out-of-state conferences and other educational 
opportun ities to one for the bienn ium. Most chose to forego train i ng i n  the fi rst year of the bienn ium to 
ensure funding would be avai lable. During this  time, other longer-term cost-savings opti ons were 
explored to guarantee that funds would be available for highly important education opportun ities going 
forward. 

The largest long-term cost saving idea that has been implemented relates to the print ing and maili ng of 
newsletters and other s imilar materials to active members of the TFFR reti rement program. It was 
determ ined that TFFR employers can be utilized to assist in disseminating this i nformation  to active 
members through the use of emails and the RIO website . It is  anticipated that RIO can save nearly 
$20,000 per bienn ium due to this  process change . 

Staff has been very frugal , n ot only during this bienn ium but historically , when requesting the expenditure 
of operating funds . Because of the l im itations imposed on educational opportunities as well as the savings 
i n  postage and pri nting, RIO expects to have a balance of approximately $25,000 i n  the operating l ine at 
the end of the current bienn ium . 

The contingency l i ne item was also reduced in  the 2017-19 bienn ium . The $30,000 reduction  amounted 
to a 37% reduction . This l ine item is reserved for expenses that are outs ide of normal operations  and are 
difficult to plan . In the past, this l i ne item has been used for executive search fi rms to assist i n  filling the 
Executive Di rector/CIO pos iti on . Due to the nature of these types of expenses, the costs can be high. 
The average expenditures from this l ine i n  the past have been i n  the $75,000-$100,000 range , therefore 
m ak ing the reducti on to this  l ine concerning. We have not had the need to spend anything from this l ine 
during the 2017-19 bienn ium-to-date . 

Estimated 
Actual 2017-19 

2017-19 Expenses Estimated Estimated Ending 
Approved through Remaining Total 2017-19 Appropriation  
pro riation 1/31/19 Expenses Expenses Balance 

Salaries & Wages $ 4 ,425,570 3 ,41 0,649 959,105 4,369,754 55, 8 16 
Operating Expenses 862,484 494,428 342, 869 837 , 297 25,187 
Contingency 52,000 52,000 

$ 5, 340,054 3 ,905,077 1,301,974 5,207 ,051 133,003 
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201 9-21 B udget Request 

201 7- 1 9 Requested One-time Request Additional 

i/-t-t: II se 6l. oo. a. 
3- b-/ 9 

• Base Level Adjustment Add itional Pens ion Adm in. Senate Total Senate Total Request 
ro riation to Base FTE System Project Amendments Amendments from House 

Salaries & Wages $ 4,425, 570 ( 1 5 ,251 ) 

30,000 

294, 996 
1 4,450 

50,000 231 , 1 93 560,938 4,986,508 
O perating Expenses 862,484 2 ,789,000 ( 1 27 ,000) 2,676,450 3,538,934 
Contingency 52,000 30,000 82,000 
Capita l Assets 6 ,300,000 6 ,300,000 6 ,300,000 

$ 5,340,054 14 ,749 309,446 ==='=== 9, 1 39,000 1 04, 1 93 9 ,567,388 1 4,907,442 

FTE Count 1 9  

RIO's budget request before you today, as approved by the Senate i n  engrossed SB 2022, includes 
increases in funding over the 2017-19 base level appropriation for the addition of one FTE for the 
investment program and a one-time request of $9 million for the TFFR Pension Administration System 
Project, as well as the salary and health insurance premium increases added by the Senate . 

Additional FTE for Investment Program: This request is for an additional FTE for the SIB investment 
program and additional operating expenses related to that position. 

Significant highlights in the SIB investment program include the following. 

• 

• 

• • 

• 

SIB client investments have increased by $7 .4 billion or 122% in the past six years while the 
authorized FTEs assigned to the investment program have remained steady at 6 .95 .  
Investment returns for the Pension Trust (including PERS and TFFR) improved from the 74th 
percentile for the last 10-years to the 26th percentile the last 5-years and 23rd percentile for the 3-
years ended 6/30/2018. 
Total Legacy Fund investment earnings are over $1 billion since inception including $308 million for 
the 19 months ended January 31, 2019. NDCC earnings (transferrable to the General Fund) were 
$381 million as of January 31. 
Customer satisfaction surveys have remained strong (averaging 3. 6 on a 4 .0  scale) 

As an industry best practice, RIO is currently developing a more robust investment risk management 
oversight and reporting function within the SIB investment program . Investment risk management is the 
process of identifying the level of risk that an entity wants, measuring the level of risk that an e ntity 
currently has, taking actions that bring the actual level of risk to the desired level, and monitoring the new 
actual level of risk so that it continues to be aligned with the desired level of risk. The process is 
continuous and developing an effective framework requires measuring, monitoring, and managing 
exposure to both economic and fundamental drivers of risk and return across asset classes to avoid over
exposures to common risk factors. 

The SIB's current strategic plan includes "enhancing our internal control environment by improving the 
use of proven risk management solutions" noting that "a robust risk management framework serves as 
the foundation to support a sound internal control environment and lessen downside risk. " 

Following an extensive review of leading investment risk management system vendors, RIO selected a 
solution in 2016 to implement a risk management system across the investment program . The state of 
the art multi-asset class risk management solution combines sophisticated risk analytics and subject 
matter expertise to help RIO better understand and manage risk, resulting in more informed investment 
decisions using the system's tools for portfolio risk, stress testing and scenario analysis; asset allocation 

• analysis; performance and attribution ;  and compliance and oversight. 
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R IO  continues to work with the vendor to develop a risk dashboard for mon itoring dow�sidt ;i�i{under 
various historical and hypothetical stress scenarios . Additionally ,  R IO  intends to enhance its investme nt 
risk mon itoring reports to i nclude an expanded l i st of key r isk metrics. However, current staffing within 
the investment program is  serious ly l imiting the amount of time avai lable to make these enhancements . 

• 
RIO recogn izes that our abi l ity to conti nue achieving exceptional results and reaching the goal of 
additional r isk mon itoring or any other enhancements to client services wi l l  be highly challenged without 
the additional FTE. 

TFFR Pension Administration Software Modernization Project: This request i ncludes fundi ng withi n 
the capital assets , operating and salaries l ine items to identify, purchase and implement an upgrade or 
replacement of the current pens ion admin istration software (PAS) uti l ized by TFFR. 

The TFFR Board and R IO  staff be l ieves it is a necessary and prudent use of TFFR funds (special fund ,  
not general fund) to upgrade or replace the current 13-year o ld system with a more technologically 
advanced, web based system which would provide significant improvements in functional ity, efficie ncy 
and system security for TFFR members ,  employers , and staff. An updated system is needed in order for 
TFFR to re-engineer bus iness processes and automate TFFR pens ion admin istration activit ies , report ing 
capabilities ,  electronic communications and services . The current PAS has many limitations,  and without 
an updated PAS, TFFR wi l l  need to spend trust fund assets try ing to maintain an old system, instead of 
i nvesting in newer technology that i ncludes the necessary functionality to efficiently admin ister the plan . 

During the past year, R IO has studied the potential risks , benefits , and costs of upgrading or rep lacing  
the current PAS. We have worked with State ITD, State Procurement, PERS, and a nationwide pens ion 
software consult ing f i rm on this  study. 

Risks of Current PAS : 

• Functionality and techn ical architecture of current PAS is outdated. Continuing to uti l ize the current  
PAS does not al low R IO to take advantage of advancing technology and security improvements .  
Current PAS admin istrator i nterface is deployed as a cl ient-server appl ication which has s ign if icant 
l imitations. For example , TFFR's current software is  a 32-bit appl ication . Most operating systems are 
now based on 64-bit technology platforms . 

• Cost to maintain current PAS is  expected to increase . While the current vendor provides l im ited 
support for the PAS product, the number of personnel familiar with the older vers ion technical 
envi ronment and TFFR customizations will dimin ish, resulti ng in a higher cost for support services as 
time progresses. Additionally, the olde r  the system gets , the greater the like l ihood for the system to 
crash and need costly fixes in order to continue operati ng. (See Concerns if Project is Not Approved.) 

• Current Member self-service portal is very limited and provides basic " read only" functional ity. I t  does 
not allow for any electron ic member communication and i nteraction . Whi le it can be customized to 
add new features (at a sign ificant cost) , the portal presentation wi l l  retain the present look and feel. 
The current self-service user interface uses frames technology which has limitations and is not ful ly 
ADA compl iant. 

• Current Employer self-service portal is also very limited and provides on ly basic functionality. Agai n ,  
it does not al low for any electronic employer communication and i nteraction . Employers cannot 
perform any business rule val idations of the member data contained i n  the f i le .  R IO staff must perform 
the validations ,  evaluate any data exceptions and any action for any data corrections that are to be 
addressed and resubmitted by the employer, which is time consuming and inefficient. 

Benefits of Updated PAS (Upgrade or Replacement): 

• Most of the features needed to re invent the way TFFR conducts its bus iness operations are standard 
functions of a modern PAS. 
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Updated PAS will enable TFFR to adopt best practices in self services for members and employers , 
achieve greater efficiencies in daily administration, and provide security improvements that are 
avai lable with new technology vs old technology . 
Updated Employer  self-service would allow employers to securely communicate with TFFR,  and take 
greater ownership of their data. Employers would have the abi l ity to securely upload contribution data , 
receive immediate validation results , confi rm contribution remittances ,  and view the i r  remittance 
h istories and receivable accounts. 
Updated Member self-service would allow members to securely communicate with TFFR, access and 
update certain personal information, and run the i r  own benefit estimates. 
Updated PAS would allow for straight-through-processing to automate enrollment ,  term ination ,  
retirement request processing, benefit ca lculations , e-communications, e-forms , and e-distribution to 
members and employers .  
Communications would be timelier  with members and employers being able to initiate requests on line 
and receive statements , notifications , and correspondence securely through the web portal from 
anywhere and at any time usi ng a desktop computer or mobile device. 
Digital (electronic) communication is direct and secure , saves on mailing costs , and reduces reliance 
on paper wh ich is a cost savings to the fund. 
An updated PAS would provide future ability to deploy the application to either a private or public 
cloud environment. 

Additional benefits include : 

• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 

• 

• 
• 
• 
• 

Web-based interface for administrators via commonly used and supported web browsers 
Enhanced web self-services for members , reti rees , employers, and othe r  stakeholders 
Benefit estimates and reti rement modelling tools with member self-service 
Responsive web design for access with tablets and smartphones - mobile access 
Business process workflow 
Case and task management 
Email notification 
Administrator dashboards 
Employer self-service payroll contribution reporting, real-time data validation, and view access to 
receivable accounts 
Expanded accounting functionality to capture financial t ransactions , map to and export data to 
the general ledger system 
Integrated document imaging with bar-coding capability for process automation 
Online ad-hoc queries and reports 
Seminar scheduling 
Application management tools 

Based on the anticipated benefits listed above, RIO believes there is an opportunity for post 
implementation efficiencies that could result in future budget reductions in the TFFR pension program. 
Potential budget reductions a re not quantifiable at this point in the project planning. However, if TFFR is 
able to automate current pension administration processes with a new system and transition to secure 
digital communications with members and employers ,  at a minimum, it is expected to save printing and 
ma iling costs and allow users to better util ize their skills and knowledge in other needed a reas of 
reti rement program administration. 

In order to successfully complete the project with in the anticipated project timeline (2-3 years) , it wil l  be 
necessary to maintain all current budget and staffing levels in order to re-engineer business processes 
and maintain adequate service levels during the implementation . 
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Cost to Upgrade or Replace C urrent PAS : 

To estimate the cost to upgrade or replace the current PAS, R IO reviewed market value research 
conducted by a nationwide IT consulting firm specifically focused on addressing the operational and 

• technological challenges of retirement benefits administration organizations. Two approaches were used 
in developing the budget estimate for this project. In these analyses, key parameters such as plan 
members, employers, users, and market value of assets were matched against a large database of other  
state and local pension systems, and averaged to  those that are similar to TFFR to determine an 
estimate . Additionally, R IO staff worked with state ITD in project planning and identifying other  potential 
costs for this project. R IO's original estimated project cost was $9.139 million, h owever the Senate 
approved $9 million which is included in Engrossed SB 2022. The $9 million includes budget estimates 
for: 

• External vendor costs for software licensure , implementation, deployment, and post 
implementation maintenance and support. 

• External consulting costs including procurement assistance , project management, oversight 
support, quality assurance , and business process improvement and reengineering. 

• Internal consulting costs for ITD project management, ITD oversite , AGO legal fees, temporary 
salaries, and other project costs and contingencies. 

I t  is important to note that IF a system upg rade by TFFR's current pension software vendor is selected, 
the cost could be much less than the $9 million project cost estimate for a system replacement by a 
different vendor. Upgrades by a current vendor to a newer software version typically cost less, have a 
shorter timeline , require less staff training, and carry less risk than a complete system replacement 
utilizing a new vendor. (See Vendor Selection and Project Oversight.) 

With over 22 ,200 active , inactive , and retired members, a $9 million one-time cost is approximately $ 405 
• per member, or  spread over 10 years (expected software life) , about $40 per member. I f  the project costs 

less, for example $6 million, it would be about $270 per member, or about $27 per member over 10 years. 
Based on June 30, 2018 TFFR market value of $2.53 billion, a $9 million cost is approximately 0.36% 
(36/100 of 1%) . A $6 million cost is about 0.24% (24/100 of 1%) .  

As part o f  our study, R IO staff also received a demo o f  the current web-based PERS pension 
administration software which utilizes a different vendor than TFFR.  Through our discussions with PERS , 
we determined that while TFFR and PERS perform some similar pension administration functions, TFFR 
and PERS members are different, and most employers are different. Additionally ,  TFFR and PERS 
pension programs are administered by two separate agencies, so processes and procedures require 
different customizations and implementations. Even if the same vendor was utilized by both TFFR and 
PERS, each system requires different structures, configuration, and deployment. The RFP selection 
process will identify if any cost savings could be achieved by utilizing the same pension software vendor 
for both TFFR and PERS. Regardless, discussions with PERS regarding their pension software , 
implementation project, and costs have been very helpful, and we appreciate their willingness to share 
information. 

Vendor Selection and Project Oversight 

If the Legislature approves this one-time spending for the TFFR pension system upgrade or replacement 
project, RIO will follow all state statutes and ITD guidelines for a major IT project. R IO will work with state 
ITD and state Procurement in the consultant and vendor selection process. As required by state law, 
RIO will utilize the state's procurement process to select a consultant and a software vendor for the 
project to ensure a fair and competitive bidding process. RIO's current pension software vendor, and 
many other pension software vendors (including PERS' vendor) will be invited to submit formal proposals 

• which will be closely scrutinized to determine the best long term solution for the best price for this 
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important IT project . The TFFR Board must give final approval to hire both the project consultant and 
software vendor . 

Project planning, management and oversight will be provided by state ITD. Project start up, status, and 
close out reports will be provided to ITD, SITAC, Legislative IT Committee, TFFR Board, and other  
interested stakeholders. As fiduciaries of the TFFR fund ,  the TFFR Board will closely monitor this project 
to ensure trust fund assets are being appropriately spent. 

Concerns if Project Is Not Approved 

If this project is not approved, RIO will need to continue operating the current PAS which utilizes outdated 
technology. Due to the high cost (and inability in some cases) of making technical improvements, RIO 
would be unable to re-engineer business processes and modernize operations, and would have to rely 
on an older system with less automation and less security. We would be unable to utilize secure digital 
communications with members and employers through online services. 

Therefore , if the current PAS is not upgraded or replaced ,  RIO is subject to limited technical support , 
limited functionality, increased costs, increased security risks, and the potential for the current PAS to 
crash and not be fixed in a timely manner. This would cause many issues with daily pension 
administration functions (including monthly payroll to nearly 9,000 retired members) . We have already 
had to make some costly fixes to the current software , and this is expected to increase as the software 
continues to age. We expect that RIO will incur increased costs to maintain and support the current PAS. 
Consequently , RIO may need to request an increase in the current IT line  of RIO's budget contained in 
SB 2022 if this project is not approved. 

Project Summary 

While a TFFR pension administration software modernization project will be costly and time consuming, 
we believe it is in TFFR's best interests to make this investment now to take advantage of technology 
improvements and security enhancements that have been made in the years since the current software 
was implemented. This will allow RIO to reinvent the way it conducts business by providing significant 
functionality , customer  service , and security improvements for over 20,000 active and retired members, 
214 school districts and other participating employers, and RIO staff administering the TFFR plan. 

Exhibit A (attached) provides a one-page summary of this one-time project request. Our focus is on what 
is the best and most cost efficient use of TFFR trust funds. These are all special fund dollars - no general 
funds are being requested. 

CONCLUSION 

Based on the information provided within this testimony, RIO respectfully requests the House approve 
engrossed SB2022 . 
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EXH IB IT A 

SB 2022 - RIO Budget 
3 - b -!J 

TFFR Pension Admin istration Software (PAS) Modern ization Project Summary 

Request 
• Upgrade or replace TFFR pension 

software with web-based system 
• R IO conducted study involving ITD, 

Procurement, PERS, and Consultant 

Risks of Current PAS 
• Current system is  13-years old 
• Functional ity and technical arch itecture of 

cl ient-server system i s  outdated 
• Increased costs to maintain and support 
• Limited technical support 
• Limited functional ity of member and 

employer online portals - read only 
• No e lectronic member communication and 

interaction 
• Inability to automate manual processes and 

re-engineer business processes 
• Inability to util ize secure digital communi

cations w/members and employers 

Benefits of PAS Upgrade or 

Replacement 
• Web based technology is  standard 
• Re-engineer business processes and adopt 

best practices in pension administration 
• Enhanced member and employer self

service and security improvements 
• Straight-through-processing to automate 

enrollment, termination, ret i rement 
processing, calculat ions, communications, 
forms, and distribution 

• Cost savings with digital communication, 
and reduced paper mai l ings 

• Improved staff efficiency 

12 

Estimated Cost 
• $9 mill ion (or less) one- t ime 
• Cost could be less for system upgrade 

rather than system replacement by a 
different vendor 

• Includes external vendor costs, consulting 
costs, project management , and ITD, legal, 
and other project costs and contingencies 

• Special funds - no general funds 

Vendor Selection and Project Overs ight  
• Utilize state 's procurement/RFP process to 

se lect consultant and software vendor 
• Follow ITD requi rements in managing 

major IT project 
• Requi red reports to ITD, SITAC, Leg IT 

Com. 
• TFFR Board contract approval and project 

oversight to ensure TFFR trust fund assets 
are be ing appropriately spent 

Summary 
• Investment in updated technology wi l l  

provide necessary tools to  reinvent and 
automate TFFR reti rement program 
operations and processes 

• Updated technology will improve 
functionality, customer service , efficiency , 
and security for TFFR members, employe rs ,  
and staff 

• 

• 

• 



Retirement and Investment Office - Budget No.  1 90 
Senate Bi l l  No.  2022 
Base Level Fund ing Changes 

Executive Budget Recommendation 

FTE Genera l  Other 
Position Fund Funds Tota l  

201 9-21 Biennium Base Level 1 9 .00 $0 $5,340,054 $5,340,054 

201 9-21 Ongoing Funding Changes 
Base payroll changes ($1 5,25 1 )  ($1 5 ,25 1 )  
Salary increase 202,668 202,668 
Health i nsurance increase 75,579 75,579 
Retirement contr ibution i ncrease 26,734 26,734 
Add 1 FTE i nvestment analyst position 1 .00 309,446 309,446 
Add funding for Microsoft Office 365 l icense expenses 1 2 ,000 1 2 ,000 
Add funding for contingencies 30,000 30,000 
Total ongoing funding changes 1 . 00 $0 $641 , 1 76 $641 , 1 76 

One-time funding items 
Adds funding for a pension admin istration system $0 
project 
Total one-time funding changes 0 .00 $0 $0 $0 

Total Changes to Base Level Funding 1 .00 $0 $641 , 1 76 $641 , 1 76 

201 9-21 Total Funding 20.00 $0 $5,981 ,230 $5,981 ,230 

Other Sections for Retirement and Investment Office - Budget No. 1 90 

Contingencies l ine item transfers 
Executive Budget Recommendation 

Section 2 would provide, upon approval of the State 
Investment Board, the Retirement and Investment 
Office may transfer from the contingencies l ine item in 
Section 1 of the bil l to all other l ine items. 

Senate Version 

FTE Genera l  Other 
Position Fund Funds Total 

1 9 .00 $0 $5, 340,054 $5,340,054 

($1 5 ,25 1 ) ($1 5 ,25 1 ) 
1 4 1 ,951 1 4 1 ,951 
89,242 89,242 

0 
1 .00 309,446 309,446 

1 2 , 000 1 2 ,000 
30,000 30,000 

1 .00 $0 $567,388 $567,388 

$9,000,000 $9 ,000,000 

0 .00 $0 $9,000,000 $9,000,000 

1 .00 $0 $9,567,388 $9,567,388 

20.00 $0 $ 1 4 ,907,442 $14 ,907,442 

Senate Version 

Section 3 provides , upon approval of the State Investment 
Board , the Retirement and Investment Office may transfer 
from the contingencies l ine item in Section 1 of the bi l l  to 
all other l i ne items. 

• 

Senate Changes to Executive Budget 
Increase (Decrease) - Executive Budget 

FTE Genera l  Other 
Positions Fund Funds Total 

0 .00 $0 $0 $0 

$0 
(60 ,7 1 7) (60,7 1 7) 
1 3 ,663 1 3 ,663 

(26,734) (26,734) 
0 
0 
0 

0 .00 $0 ($73,788) ($73,788) 

$9,000,000 $9,000,000 

0 .00 $0 $9,000,000 $9,000,000 

0.00 $0 $8,926,2 1 2  $8,926,2 1 2  

0 .00 $0 $8,926 ,2 1 2 $8,926,2 1 2  



ND TFFR 

Fast Facts 

The ND Teachers ' Fund 

for Ret i rement plan 

(ND TFFR) provides ND 

educators with a f inancial 

foundat ion for the future 

that inc l udes a secure and 

stable ret i rement . This is 

poss ib le due to TFFR 's 

plan design ,  professional 

p lan management ,  strong 

i nvestment performance, 

and outstand ing customer 

service . 

FY E n d  6/30/2 0 1 8 

WE SERVE 

Member Stats 

1/Jif gj, ACTIVE MEMBERS 

g 74B RETIRED MEMBERS 

214 EMPLOYERS 

Actives Retirees 

Avg . Annual Salary/Benefit $60 ,055  $24 , 1 80 
Avg .  Service Credi t  1 1 . 8  yrs 2 7. 4  yrs 
Avg . Current Age 4 1 . 9  yrs 7 1 . 8  yrs 

M E M B E R / E M P L OY E R  S AT I S FAC T I O N : 3 . 8  ( 4 . 0  S c a l e )  

To pos i t ively impact the 

1i02 e;UUon 

1 00 %  

8 0 %  

60% 

40% 

Actual 
20% 

Investment Returns 
1 q�r Cf,t}t 
5 q�r 2.8% 

BO q�r 9, 0% 

Projected 7 .  7 5 % return 
in each future year. 

0 % 1.------------'------------

1 988 1 993 1 998 2003 2008 20 1 3  2018 2023 2028 2033 2038 2043 2048 

TFFR's long-term fund ing outlook 

is posit ive, and benefits are 

secure for past, present, and 
ND Teachers ' Fund for Ret i rement ,  3442 E .  Century Avenue, P. O. Box 7 1 00 ,  B i smarck, N D  58507 

1 -800-952-2970 or  70 1 -32 8-9885 I Emai l :  r io@nd .gov I Websi te :  www.nd .gov/rio/tffr Q) 
future N D  educators. 



ND TFFR 

PLAN 

SUM MARY 

Tier 1 i s  a member  who had serv ice 
credit  i n  the TFFR plan pr ior to 7/1 /08. 

• Tier 1 Grandfathered member 
was less than 1 0 years away from 
ret i rement e l ig ib i l ity as of 6/30/1 3 .  
Grandfathered member was vested , 
and either age 55 or had a combined 
total of service credit and age equal to 
or g reater than 65 on 6/30/1 3 .  

• Tier 1 Non-Grandfathered member 
was more than 1 0  years away from 
ret i rement e l ig ib i l ity as of 6/30/1 3 .  
Non-g randfathered member was less 
than age 55 and had a combined total 
of service credit and age which was 
less than 65 on 6/30/1 3 .  

Tier  2 i s  a member who began 
partic ipat ion i n  the TFFR p lan on 
7 /1 /08 or after. 

* Contribution rates are in effect until TFFR 
reaches 1 00% funded level, then rates 
reduce to 7. 75% each. 

Employee Contribution  Rates (act ive and re-employed ret i rees) 

7/1 /1 0 - 6/30/1 2 7 .75% 

7 /1 /1 2 - 6/30/1 4 

*7/1 /1 4 ongoing 

Employer Contribution Rates 

7 /1 /1 0 - 6/30/1 2 

7/1 /1 2 - 6/30/1 4 

*7 /1 /1 4 ongoing 

Vesting Period 

Unreduced Ret i rement E l ig ib i l ity 

M in imum Age 

AND Ru le 

OR Normal Ret i rement Age 

Reduced Ret i rement E l ig ib i l ity 

M in imum Age 

Reduction Factor 

Ret irement Formula Mu lt ip l ier  

X F ina l  Average Salary 

X Serv ice Cred it 

9 .75% 

1 1 . 75% 

8 .75% 

1 0 .75% 

1 2 .75% 

3 yrs 

No 

Ru le 85 

65 

55 

6% 

2 %  

3 y r  FAS 

Total years 

7 .75% 

9 .75% 

1 1 . 75% 

8 .75% 

1 0 . 75% 

1 2 . 75% 

3 yrs 

60 

Ru le 90 

65 

55 

8% 

2 %  

3 y r  FAS 

Total years 

D isabi l ity Reti rement Yes Yes 

Ret i rement Formu la Mu lt ip l ier (2 %) X F ina l  Average Salary (FAS) X Total Service Credit 

Death/Survivor Benefits Yes Yes 

Refund of account value or Life Annu ity to survivor based on member's vest ing status.  

7 .75% 

9 .75% 

1 1 .75% 

8 .75% 

1 0 .75% 

1 2 .75% 

5 yrs 

60 

Rule 90 

65 

55 

8% 

2 %  

5 y r  FAS 

Total years 

Yes 

Yes 



Reti rement and I nvestment Office - Budget No. 1 90 
Senate B i l l  No. 2022 
Base Level Fund ing Changes 

Senate Version 

FTE Genera l  Other 
Position Fund Funds Tota l 

201 9-21 Bienn ium Base Level 1 9 . 00 $0 $5, 340,054 $5,340,054 

201 9-21 Ongoing Funding Changes 
Base payro l l  changes ($ 1 5 ,251 ) ($ 1 5 ,25 1 )  
Salary i ncrease 1 4 1 ,951  1 4 1 ,951  
Health insurance i ncrease 89,242 89,242 
Retirement contribution increase 0 
Add 1 FTE investment analyst position 1 .00 309,446 309,446 
Add funding for M icrosoft Office 365 l icense expenses 1 2 , 000 1 2 , 000 
Add fund ing for contingencies 30,000 30,000 
Total ongoing funding changes 1 . 00 $0 $567 ,388 $567 ,388 

One-time funding items 
Adds fund ing for a pension admin istration system $9,000,000 $9,000,000 
project 
Tota l one-time funding changes 0 . 00 $0 $9,000,000 $9,000,000 

Total Changes to Base Level Funding 1 . 00 $0 $9, 567,388 $9, 567 , 388 

201 9-21 Total Funding 20.00 $0 $ 14 , 907,442 $ 1 4, 907,442 

Other Sections for Retirement and I nvestment Office - Budget No. 1 90 

Contingencies l i ne item transfers 
Senate Version 

Section 3 provides, upon approval of the State I nvestment 
Board ,  the Retirement and I nvestment Office may transfer 
from the contingencies l ine item i n  Section 1 of the bil l to 
all other l i ne items. 

House Version 

FTE Genera l  Other 
Position Fund Funds Total 

1 9 .00 $0 $5, 340,054 $5, 340,054 

($ 1 5 ,25 1 )  ($ 1 5 ,25 1 )  
1 33 ,673 1 33 ,673 
89,242 89,242 

0 
1 . 00 309,446 309,446 

1 2 ,000 1 2 , 000 
0 0 

1 . 00 $0 $529, 1 1 0 $529, 1 1 0 

$0 $0 

0 . 00 $0 $0 $0 

1 . 00 $0 $529, 1 1 0 $529, 1 1 0 

20 .00 $0 $5, 869, 1 64 $5, 869, 1 64 

House Version 

Section 2 provides, upon approval of the State 
Investment Board ,  the Retirement and I nvestment 
Office may transfer from the contingencies l i ne item in 
Section 1 of the b i l l  to all other l i ne items. 

1-1 '7 .,/I 9 
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House Changes to Senate Version fl Increase (Decrease) - Senate Version 

FTE Genera l  Other � -Positions Fund Funds Total 
0 .00 $0 $0 $0 u:;-rrv· 

$0 
(8 ,278) (8 ,278) 

0 
0 
0 
0 

(30 ,000} (30,000) 
0 .00 $0 ($38,278) ($38 ,278) 

($9, 000,000) ($9, 000,000) 

0 .00 $0 ($9, 000,000) ($9, 000, 000) 

0 .00 $0 ($9, 038,278) ($9,038,278) 

0 .00 $0 ($9, 038,278) ($9, 038, 278) 

f l 
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STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT: 

Senate Bi l l  No. 2022 - Fund ing Summary 

Base Senate House House 
Budget Vers ion Changes Vers ion 

Retirement and Investment 
Office 
Salaries and wages $4,425,570 $4,986,508 ($58,278) $4,928,230 
Operating expenses 862,484 3 ,538,934 (2,650,000) 888,934 
Capital assets 6,300,000 (6,300,000) 
Contingencies 52,000 82,000 (30 ,000) 52 ,000 

Tota l al l funds $5,340,054 $ 1 4 ,907,442 ($9,038 ,278) $5,869 , 1 64 
Less estimated income 5,340,054 1 4,907 ,442 (9 ,038,278) 5,869 , 1 64 
General fund $0 $0 $0 $0 

FTE 1 9 .00 20.00 0.00 20.00 

Bi l l total 
Total a l l  funds $5,340,054 $ 1 4 ,907,442 ($9,038,278) $5,869 , 1 64 
Less estimated income 5 ,340,054 1 4 ,907,442 (9 ,038,278) 5,869 , 1 64 
General fund $0 $0 $0 $0 

FTE 1 9 .00 20.00 0 .00 20.00 

Senate Bi l l  No. 2022 - Reti rement and Investment Office - Senate Action 

Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 
Capital assets 
Contingencies 

Tota l all funds 
Less estimated income 
General fund 

FTE 

Base 
Budget 

$4,425,570 
862,484 

52,000 

$5,340,054 
5 ,340,054 

$0 

1 9 .00 

Senate 
Changes 

$560,938 
2 ,676,450 
6 ,300,000 

30,000 

$9,567,388 
9 ,567,388 

$0 

1 .00 

Senate 
Vers ion 

$4,986,508 
3,538,934 
6,300,000 

82,000 

$ 14 ,907,442 
1 4 ,907,442 

$0 

20.00 

Department 190 - Reti rement and Investment Office - Detai l  of Senate Changes 

Adds Funding 
Adjusts Adds 1 FTE Adds Fund ing for Microsoft 

Fund ing for Investment for Salary and Office 365 Adds Fund ing 
Base Payroll Analyst Benefit License for 

Changes1 Position1 lncreasesl Expenses! Contingencies� 

Salaries and wages ($ 1 5,25 1 )  $294,996 $231 , 1 93 
Operating expenses 14 ,450 $ 1 2 ,000 
Capital assets 
Contingencies $30,000 

Total al l funds ($ 1 5,25 1 )  $309,446 $231 , 1 93 $ 1 2,000 $30,000 
Less estimated income (15,25 1) 309,446 231 , 1 93 1 2 ,000 30,000 
General fund $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

FTE 0.00 1 .00 0 .00 0.00 0.00 

North Dakota Leg islative Counci l  
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Adds One-
Time Fund ing 
for Teachers' 

Fund for 
Retirement 

Pension 
Project1 

$50 ,000 
2 ,650,000 
6,300,000 

$9,000,000 
9,000,000 

$0 

0 .00 

S82022 



Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 
Capital assets 
Contingencies 

Total al l funds 
Less estimated income 
General fund 

FTE 

Total Senate 
Changes 

$560,938 
2,676 ,450 
6 ,300,000 

30,000 

$9,567,388 
9 ,567,388 

$0 

1 .00 

1 Funding is adjusted for base payrol l  changes. 

2 One FTE investment ana lyst position and related operating expenses are added: 

Sa lary and wages 
Operating expenses 
Tota l 

Other Funds 
$294 ,996 

1 4.450 
$309, 446 

1- ('7 ..,- / 9  
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3 The fol lowing funding is added for 201 9-2 1 biennium salary adjustments of 2 percent on July 1 ,  201 9 ,  and 3 percent 
on July 1 ,  2020, and increases in health insurance premiums from $1 ,241  to $1 .427 per month: 

Sa lary increase 
Health insurance increase 
Tota l  

Other Funds 
$1 4 1 ,951  

89.242 
$23 1 . 1 93 

4 Funding of $1 2 ,000 is added for Microsoft Office 365 l icense expenses. 

5 Funding of $30,000 is added for contingencies to provide a total appropriation of $82 ,000. 

6 One-t ime funding of $9 m i l l ion is added from the ret i rement and investment fund for a Teachers' Fund for 
Reti rement pension administration project . 

Senate Bi l l  No. 2022 - Retirement and Investment Office - House Action 

Base 
Budget 

Salaries and wages $4,425,570 
Operating expenses 862,484 
Capita l  assets 
Contingencies 52,000 

Total al l  funds $5,340,054 
Less estimated income 5 ,340,054 
General fund $0 

FTE 1 9 .00 

North Dakota Legislative Counci l  

Senate 
Version 

$4,986,508 
3 ,538,934 
6 ,300,000 

82,000 

$ 1 4 ,907,442 
1 4 ,907,442 

$0 

20.00 

2 

House 
Changes 

($58,278) 
(2 ,650,000) 
(6,300,000) 

(30,000) 

($9,038,278) 
(9,038,278) 

$0 

0.00 

House 
Vers ion 

$4,928,230 
888,934 

52,000 

$5,869 , 1 64 
5,869 , 1 64 

$0 

20.00 

SB2022 
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Department 190 - Retirement and Investment Office - Detail of House Changes 

Removes One-
Time Funding 

1 � 1 7 � 1 9 
S Cb io d-�  , �  

Adjusts for Teachers' 
Funding for Adjust Funding Fund for 

Salary for Retirement Total House 
lncreases1 Contingencies2 Project.l Changes 

Salaries and wages ($8,278) ($50,000) ($58,278) 
Operating expenses (2,650,000) (2,650,000) 
Capital assets (6,300,000) (6,300,000) 
Contingencies ($30,000) (30,000 

Total al l funds ($8,278) ($30,000) ($9,000,000) ($9,038,278) 
Less estimated income (8,278) (30,000) (9 ,000,000) (9,038,278) 
General fund $0 $0 $0 $0 

FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 .00 

1 Funding is adjusted to provide employee salary increases of 2 percent on Ju ly 1 ,  20 1 9 , with a minimum monthly 
increase of $ 1 20 and a maximum monthly increase of $200 ,  and 2.5 percent salary increase on Ju ly 1 ,  2020, to 
provide a total of $1 33,673 for state employee salary increases. The Senate provided funding for a 2 percent salary 
increase on Ju ly  1 ,  20 1 9, and a 3 percent salary increase on Ju ly 1 ,  2020, to provide a total of $ 1 4 1 ,95 1  for state 
employee salary increases. 

2 Funding of $30 ,000 for contingencies added by the Senate is removed by the House to provide a total 
contingencies appropriation of $52 ,000. 

3 One-time funding of $9 mi l l ion is removed for a Teachers' Fund for Reti rement pension administration project that 
was included in the Senate version. 
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